Predicate Logic 2: Truth of Formulas with Single Quantifier – Negation of Quantified Formulas Mathematical Logic – First Term 2023-2024

ΜZΙ

School of Computing Telkom University

SoC Tel-U

October 2023

MZI (

Acknowledgements

This slide is compiled using the materials in the following sources:

- Discrete Mathematics and Its Applications (Chapter 1), 8th Edition, 2019, by K. H. Rosen (primary reference).
- Discrete Mathematics with Applications (Chapter 3), 5th Edition, 2018, by S. S. Epp.
- Output Construction Construc
- Mathematical Logic for Computer Science (Chapter 5, 6), 2nd Edition, 2000, by M. Ben-Ari.
- O Discrete Mathematics 1 (2012) slides in Fasilkom UI by B. H. Widjaja.
- Mathematical Logic slides in Telkom University by A. Rakhmatsyah and B. Purnama.

Some figures are excerpted from those sources. This slide is intended for internal academic purpose in SoC Telkom University. No slides are ever free from error nor incapable of being improved. Please convey your comments and corrections (if any) to <pleasedontspam>@telkomuniversity.ac.id.

Contents

Truth of Formulas with Single Quantifier

- 2 Truth of Formulas with Two/ More Quantifiers
- Interpretation and Semantics of Predicate Formulas (Supplementary)
- Intuitive Semantics of Predicate Formulas
- Predicate Formulas Based on Their Semantics (Supplementary)
- 6 Logical Consequence and Logical Equivalence (Supplementary)
- Participation of Predicate Formulas: Negation of Quantified Formulas

イロト イポト イヨト イヨト

Contents

Truth of Formulas with Single Quantifier

- 2 Truth of Formulas with Two/ More Quantifiers
- Interpretation and Semantics of Predicate Formulas (Supplementary)
- Intuitive Semantics of Predicate Formulas
- 5 Predicate Formulas Based on Their Semantics (Supplementary)
- 6 Logical Consequence and Logical Equivalence (Supplementary)
- 7 Equivalences for Predicate Formulas: Negation of Quantified Formulas

イロト イヨト イヨト イヨト

Exercise

Let $\forall x \ P(x)$ be a formula where P(x) is the statement " $x^2 < 10$ ". Determine the truth value of $\forall x \ P(x)$ if the domain is:

- **()** the set $\{0, 1, 2, 3\}$
- **2** the set $\{1, 2, 3, 4\}$

Solution:

イロト イポト イモト イモト

Exercise

Let $\forall x \ P(x)$ be a formula where P(x) is the statement " $x^2 < 10$ ". Determine the truth value of $\forall x \ P(x)$ if the domain is:

```
() the set \{0, 1, 2, 3\}
```

(a) the set $\{1, 2, 3, 4\}$

Solution:

 $\forall x \ P\left(x\right) \quad \equiv \quad$

Exercise

Let $\forall x \ P(x)$ be a formula where P(x) is the statement " $x^2 < 10$ ". Determine the truth value of $\forall x \ P(x)$ if the domain is:

() the set
$$\{0, 1, 2, 3\}$$

(a) the set $\{1, 2, 3, 4\}$

Solution:

() If the domain is $\{0, 1, 2, 3\}$, then

$$\forall x \ P(x) \equiv P(0) \land P(1) \land P(2) \land P(3)$$
$$\equiv$$

Exercise

Let $\forall x \ P(x)$ be a formula where P(x) is the statement " $x^2 < 10$ ". Determine the truth value of $\forall x \ P(x)$ if the domain is:

() the set
$$\{0, 1, 2, 3\}$$

(a) the set $\{1, 2, 3, 4\}$

Solution:

() If the domain is $\{0, 1, 2, 3\}$, then

$$\forall x \ P(x) \equiv P(0) \land P(1) \land P(2) \land P(3) \\ \equiv (0^2 < 10) \land (1^2 < 10) \land (2^2 < 10) \land (3^2 < 10) \\ \equiv$$

Exercise

Let $\forall x \ P(x)$ be a formula where P(x) is the statement " $x^2 < 10$ ". Determine the truth value of $\forall x \ P(x)$ if the domain is:

() the set
$$\{0, 1, 2, 3\}$$

(a) the set $\{1, 2, 3, 4\}$

Solution:

() If the domain is $\{0, 1, 2, 3\}$, then

$$\begin{aligned} \forall x \ P(x) &\equiv P(0) \land P(1) \land P(2) \land P(3) \\ &\equiv (0^2 < 10) \land (1^2 < 10) \land (2^2 < 10) \land (3^2 < 10) \\ &\equiv (0 < 10) \land (1 < 10) \land (4 < 10) \land (9 < 10) \equiv \end{aligned}$$

Exercise

Let $\forall x \ P(x)$ be a formula where P(x) is the statement " $x^2 < 10$ ". Determine the truth value of $\forall x \ P(x)$ if the domain is:

() the set
$$\{0, 1, 2, 3\}$$

(a) the set $\{1, 2, 3, 4\}$

Solution:

() If the domain is $\{0, 1, 2, 3\}$, then

$$\begin{aligned} \forall x \ P(x) &\equiv P(0) \land P(1) \land P(2) \land P(3) \\ &\equiv (0^2 < 10) \land (1^2 < 10) \land (2^2 < 10) \land (3^2 < 10) \\ &\equiv (0 < 10) \land (1 < 10) \land (4 < 10) \land (9 < 10) \equiv \mathbf{T}. \end{aligned}$$

$$\forall x \ P(x) \equiv$$

$$\forall x \ P(x) \equiv P(1) \land P(2) \land P(3) \land P(4)$$
$$\equiv$$

$$\forall x \ P(x) \equiv P(1) \land P(2) \land P(3) \land P(4) \\ \equiv (1^2 < 10) \land (2^2 < 10) \land (3^2 < 10) \land (4^2 < 10) \\ \equiv$$

$$\begin{aligned} \forall x \ P(x) &\equiv P(1) \land P(2) \land P(3) \land P(4) \\ &\equiv (1^2 < 10) \land (2^2 < 10) \land (3^2 < 10) \land (4^2 < 10) \\ &\equiv (1 < 10) \land (4 < 10) \land (9 < 10) \land (16 < 10) \equiv \end{aligned}$$

$$\begin{aligned} \forall x \ P(x) &\equiv P(1) \land P(2) \land P(3) \land P(4) \\ &\equiv (1^2 < 10) \land (2^2 < 10) \land (3^2 < 10) \land (4^2 < 10) \\ &\equiv (1 < 10) \land (4 < 10) \land (9 < 10) \land (16 < 10) \equiv \mathbf{F}. \end{aligned}$$

$$\begin{aligned} \forall x \ P(x) &\equiv P(1) \land P(2) \land P(3) \land P(4) \\ &\equiv (1^2 < 10) \land (2^2 < 10) \land (3^2 < 10) \land (4^2 < 10) \\ &\equiv (1 < 10) \land (4 < 10) \land (9 < 10) \land (16 < 10) \equiv \mathbf{F}. \end{aligned}$$

In this case, 4 is the *counterexample* of the formula $\forall x \ (x^2 < 10)$ over the domain $\{1, 2, 3, 4\}$.

イロト イヨト イヨト イヨト

Exercise

Let $\forall x \ P(x)$ be a formula where P(x) is the statement " $x^2 \ge x$ ". Determine the truth value of $\forall x \ P(x)$ if the domain is:

- $\textcircled{0} \text{ the set } \{0,1,2\}$
- $\textcircled{0} \texttt{ the set of real numbers } \mathbb{R}$
- **()** the set $\{1, 2, 3, \ldots\}$

Solution:

Exercise

Let $\forall x \ P(x)$ be a formula where P(x) is the statement " $x^2 \ge x$ ". Determine the truth value of $\forall x \ P(x)$ if the domain is:

- $\textcircled{0} \text{ the set } \{0,1,2\}$
- $\textcircled{0} \texttt{ the set of real numbers } \mathbb{R}$
- **(a)** the set $\{1, 2, 3, \ldots\}$

Solution:

 $\textbf{ 0 If the domain is } \{0,1,2\}, \text{ then } \forall x \ P\left(x\right) \equiv$

Exercise

Let $\forall x \ P(x)$ be a formula where P(x) is the statement " $x^2 \ge x$ ". Determine the truth value of $\forall x \ P(x)$ if the domain is:

- $\textcircled{0} \text{ the set } \{0,1,2\}$
- $\textcircled{0} \texttt{ the set of real numbers } \mathbb{R}$
- **()** the set $\{1, 2, 3, \ldots\}$

Solution:

 $\textbf{ 0 If the domain is } \{0,1,2\}, \text{ then } \forall x \ P\left(x\right) \equiv P\left(0\right) \land P\left(1\right) \land P\left(2\right) \equiv$

イロト イポト イモト イモト

Exercise

Let $\forall x \ P(x)$ be a formula where P(x) is the statement " $x^2 \ge x$ ". Determine the truth value of $\forall x \ P(x)$ if the domain is:

- $\textcircled{0} \text{ the set } \{0,1,2\}$
- ${\it 0}$ the set of real numbers ${\Bbb R}$
- **()** the set $\{1, 2, 3, \ldots\}$

Solution:

• If the domain is
$$\{0, 1, 2\}$$
, then $\forall x \ P(x) \equiv P(0) \land P(1) \land P(2) \equiv (0^2 \ge 0) \land (1^2 \ge 1) \land (2^2 \ge 2) \equiv$

Exercise

Let $\forall x \ P(x)$ be a formula where P(x) is the statement " $x^2 \ge x$ ". Determine the truth value of $\forall x \ P(x)$ if the domain is:

- $\textcircled{0} \text{ the set } \{0,1,2\}$
- $\textcircled{0} \texttt{ the set of real numbers } \mathbb{R}$
- **()** the set $\{1, 2, 3, \ldots\}$

Solution:

• If the domain is
$$\{0, 1, 2\}$$
, then $\forall x \ P(x) \equiv P(0) \land P(1) \land P(2) \equiv (0^2 \ge 0) \land (1^2 \ge 1) \land (2^2 \ge 2) \equiv (0 \ge 0) \land (1 \ge 1) \land (4 \ge 2) \equiv$

Exercise

Let $\forall x \ P(x)$ be a formula where P(x) is the statement " $x^2 \ge x$ ". Determine the truth value of $\forall x \ P(x)$ if the domain is:

- $\textcircled{0} \text{ the set } \{0,1,2\}$
- $\textcircled{0} \texttt{ the set of real numbers } \mathbb{R}$
- **()** the set $\{1, 2, 3, \ldots\}$

Solution:

• If the domain is
$$\{0, 1, 2\}$$
, then $\forall x \ P(x) \equiv P(0) \land P(1) \land P(2) \equiv (0^2 \ge 0) \land (1^2 \ge 1) \land (2^2 \ge 2) \equiv (0 \ge 0) \land (1 \ge 1) \land (4 \ge 2) \equiv \mathbf{T}$.

Exercise

Let $\forall x \ P(x)$ be a formula where P(x) is the statement " $x^2 \ge x$ ". Determine the truth value of $\forall x \ P(x)$ if the domain is:

- $\textcircled{0} \text{ the set } \{0,1,2\}$
- $\textcircled{0} \textbf{ the set of real numbers } \mathbb{R}$
- **()** the set $\{1, 2, 3, \ldots\}$

Solution:

• If the domain is $\{0, 1, 2\}$, then $\forall x \ P(x) \equiv P(0) \land P(1) \land P(2) \equiv (0^2 \ge 0) \land (1^2 \ge 1) \land (2^2 \ge 2) \equiv (0 \ge 0) \land (1 \ge 1) \land (4 \ge 2) \equiv T$.

 ${f 0}$ If the domain is the set of real numbers ${\Bbb R},$

イロト イポト イモト イモト

Exercise

Let $\forall x \ P(x)$ be a formula where P(x) is the statement " $x^2 \ge x$ ". Determine the truth value of $\forall x \ P(x)$ if the domain is:

- $\textcircled{0} \text{ the set } \{0,1,2\}$
- $\textcircled{0} \texttt{ the set of real numbers } \mathbb{R}$
- **()** the set $\{1, 2, 3, \ldots\}$

Solution:

If the domain is {0, 1, 2}, then ∀x P(x) ≡ P(0) ∧ P(1) ∧ P(2) ≡ (0² ≥ 0) ∧ (1² ≥ 1) ∧ (2² ≥ 2) ≡ (0 ≥ 0) ∧ (1 ≥ 1) ∧ (4 ≥ 2) ≡ T.
 If the domain is the set of real numbers ℝ, for x = 1/2 we have

イロト イポト イモト イモト

Exercise

Let $\forall x \ P(x)$ be a formula where P(x) is the statement " $x^2 \ge x$ ". Determine the truth value of $\forall x \ P(x)$ if the domain is:

- $\textcircled{0} \text{ the set } \{0,1,2\}$
- $\textcircled{0} \texttt{ the set of real numbers } \mathbb{R}$
- **()** the set $\{1, 2, 3, \ldots\}$

Solution:

If the domain is {0, 1, 2}, then ∀x P(x) ≡ P(0) ∧ P(1) ∧ P(2) ≡ (0² ≥ 0) ∧ (1² ≥ 1) ∧ (2² ≥ 2) ≡ (0 ≥ 0) ∧ (1 ≥ 1) ∧ (4 ≥ 2) ≡ T.
If the domain is the set of real numbers ℝ, for x = ¹/₂ we have x² = ¹/₄ < ¹/₂ = x, or in other words (¹/₂)² ≥ ¹/₂ is false.

イロト イポト イヨト イヨト

Exercise

Let $\forall x \ P(x)$ be a formula where P(x) is the statement " $x^2 \ge x$ ". Determine the truth value of $\forall x \ P(x)$ if the domain is:

- $\textcircled{0} \text{ the set } \{0,1,2\}$
- $\textcircled{0} \texttt{ the set of real numbers } \mathbb{R}$
- $\textbf{0} \text{ the set } \{1,2,3,\ldots\}$

Solution:

If the domain is {0,1,2}, then ∀x P(x) ≡ P(0) ∧ P(1) ∧ P(2) ≡ (0² ≥ 0) ∧ (1² ≥ 1) ∧ (2² ≥ 2) ≡ (0 ≥ 0) ∧ (1 ≥ 1) ∧ (4 ≥ 2) ≡ T.
If the domain is the set of real numbers ℝ, for x = ¹/₂ we have x² = ¹/₄ < ¹/₂ = x, or in other words (¹/₂)² ≥ ¹/₂ is false. Therefore ∀x P(x) ≡ ∀x (x² ≥ x) ≡ F.

Exercise

Let $\forall x \ P(x)$ be a formula where P(x) is the statement " $x^2 \ge x$ ". Determine the truth value of $\forall x \ P(x)$ if the domain is:

- $\textcircled{0} \text{ the set } \{0,1,2\}$
- $\textcircled{0} \texttt{ the set of real numbers } \mathbb{R}$
- **()** the set $\{1, 2, 3, \ldots\}$

Solution:

If the domain is {0,1,2}, then ∀x P(x) ≡ P(0) ∧ P(1) ∧ P(2) ≡ (0² ≥ 0) ∧ (1² ≥ 1) ∧ (2² ≥ 2) ≡ (0 ≥ 0) ∧ (1 ≥ 1) ∧ (4 ≥ 2) ≡ T.
If the domain is the set of real numbers ℝ, for x = 1/2 we have x² = 1/4 < 1/2 = x, or in other words (1/2)² ≥ 1/2 is false. Therefore ∀x P(x) ≡ ∀x (x² ≥ x) ≡ F. In this case x = 1/2 is the *counterexample* of ∀x (x² ≥ x) over the domain ℝ.

イロト イヨト イヨト イヨト

Exercise

Let $\forall x \ P(x)$ be a formula where P(x) is the statement " $x^2 \ge x$ ". Determine the truth value of $\forall x \ P(x)$ if the domain is:

- $\textcircled{0} \text{ the set } \{0,1,2\}$
- $\textcircled{0} \texttt{ the set of real numbers } \mathbb{R}$
- **(a)** the set $\{1, 2, 3, \ldots\}$

Solution:

```
If the domain is {0,1,2}, then ∀x P(x) ≡ P(0) ∧ P(1) ∧ P(2) ≡ (0<sup>2</sup> ≥ 0) ∧ (1<sup>2</sup> ≥ 1) ∧ (2<sup>2</sup> ≥ 2) ≡ (0 ≥ 0) ∧ (1 ≥ 1) ∧ (4 ≥ 2) ≡ T.
If the domain is the set of real numbers R, for x = 1/2 we have x<sup>2</sup> = 1/4 < 1/2 = x, or in other words (1/2)<sup>2</sup> ≥ 1/2 is false. Therefore ∀x P(x) ≡ ∀x (x<sup>2</sup> ≥ x) ≡ F. In this case x = 1/2 is the counterexample of ∀x (x<sup>2</sup> ≥ x) over the domain R.
If x ≥ 1,
```

イロト イヨト イヨト イヨト

Exercise

Let $\forall x \ P(x)$ be a formula where P(x) is the statement " $x^2 \ge x$ ". Determine the truth value of $\forall x \ P(x)$ if the domain is:

- $\textcircled{0} \text{ the set } \{0,1,2\}$
- $\textcircled{0} \texttt{ the set of real numbers } \mathbb{R}$
- **()** the set $\{1, 2, 3, \ldots\}$

Solution:

If the domain is {0,1,2}, then ∀x P(x) ≡ P(0) ∧ P(1) ∧ P(2) ≡ (0² ≥ 0) ∧ (1² ≥ 1) ∧ (2² ≥ 2) ≡ (0 ≥ 0) ∧ (1 ≥ 1) ∧ (4 ≥ 2) ≡ T.
If the domain is the set of real numbers ℝ, for x = 1/2 we have x² = 1/4 < 1/2 = x, or in other words (1/2)² ≥ 1/2 is false. Therefore ∀x P(x) ≡ ∀x (x² ≥ x) ≡ F. In this case x = 1/2 is the *counterexample* of ∀x (x² ≥ x) over the domain ℝ.

 $\textbf{ o If } x \geq 1, \text{ multiplying both sides with } x \text{ implies }$

ヘロト 人間ト 人主ト 人主ト

Exercise

Let $\forall x \ P(x)$ be a formula where P(x) is the statement " $x^2 \ge x$ ". Determine the truth value of $\forall x \ P(x)$ if the domain is:

- $\textcircled{0} \text{ the set } \{0,1,2\}$
- $\textcircled{0} \textbf{ the set of real numbers } \mathbb{R}$
- **()** the set $\{1, 2, 3, \ldots\}$

Solution:

If the domain is {0, 1, 2}, then ∀x P(x) ≡ P(0) ∧ P(1) ∧ P(2) ≡ (0² ≥ 0) ∧ (1² ≥ 1) ∧ (2² ≥ 2) ≡ (0 ≥ 0) ∧ (1 ≥ 1) ∧ (4 ≥ 2) ≡ T.
If the domain is the set of real numbers ℝ, for x = 1/2 we have x² = 1/4 < 1/2 = x, or in other words (1/2)² ≥ 1/2 is false. Therefore ∀x P(x) ≡ ∀x (x² ≥ x) ≡ F. In this case x = 1/2 is the *counterexample* of ∀x (x² ≥ x) over the domain ℝ.
If x ≥ 1, multiplying both sides with x implies x² ≥ x, so x² ≥ x is true. Therefore

MZI (SoC Tel-U)

Exercise

Let $\forall x \ P(x)$ be a formula where P(x) is the statement " $x^2 \ge x$ ". Determine the truth value of $\forall x \ P(x)$ if the domain is:

- $\textcircled{0} \text{ the set } \{0,1,2\}$
- $\textcircled{0} \textbf{ the set of real numbers } \mathbb{R}$
- **()** the set $\{1, 2, 3, \ldots\}$

Solution:

If the domain is {0, 1, 2}, then ∀x P(x) ≡ P(0) ∧ P(1) ∧ P(2) ≡ (0² ≥ 0) ∧ (1² ≥ 1) ∧ (2² ≥ 2) ≡ (0 ≥ 0) ∧ (1 ≥ 1) ∧ (4 ≥ 2) ≡ T.
If the domain is the set of real numbers ℝ, for x = 1/2 we have x² = 1/4 < 1/2 = x, or in other words (1/2)² ≥ 1/2 is false. Therefore ∀x P(x) ≡ ∀x (x² ≥ x) ≡ F. In this case x = 1/2 is the *counterexample* of ∀x (x² ≥ x) over the domain ℝ.
If x ≥ 1, multiplying both sides with x implies x² ≥ x, so x² ≥ x is true. Therefore ∀x P(x) ≡ ∀x (x² ≥ x) ≡ T.

Exercise

Let $\exists x \ P(x)$ be a formula where P(x) is the statement " $x^2 > 10$ ". Determine the truth value of $\exists x \ P(x)$ if the domain is:

- **()** the set $\{0, 1, 2, 3\}$
- **2** the set $\{1, 2, 3, 4\}$

Solution:

Exercise

Let $\exists x \ P(x)$ be a formula where P(x) is the statement " $x^2 > 10$ ". Determine the truth value of $\exists x \ P(x)$ if the domain is:

- **()** the set $\{0, 1, 2, 3\}$
- **(a)** the set $\{1, 2, 3, 4\}$

Solution:

• If the domain is $\{0, 1, 2, 3\}$, then $\exists x \ P(x) \equiv$

Exercise

Let $\exists x \ P(x)$ be a formula where P(x) is the statement " $x^2 > 10$ ". Determine the truth value of $\exists x \ P(x)$ if the domain is:

```
() the set \{0, 1, 2, 3\}
```

```
2 the set \{1, 2, 3, 4\}
```

Solution:

```
• If the domain is \{0, 1, 2, 3\}, then

\exists x \ P(x) \equiv P(0) \lor P(1) \lor P(2) \lor P(3) \equiv
```

Exercise

Let $\exists x \ P(x)$ be a formula where P(x) is the statement " $x^2 > 10$ ". Determine the truth value of $\exists x \ P(x)$ if the domain is:

```
() the set \{0, 1, 2, 3\}
```

```
(a) the set \{1, 2, 3, 4\}
```

Solution:

```
• If the domain is \{0, 1, 2, 3\}, then

\exists x \ P(x) \equiv P(0) \lor P(1) \lor P(2) \lor P(3) \equiv (0^2 > 10) \lor (1^2 > 10) \lor (2^2 > 10) \lor (3^2 > 10) \equiv
```

イロト イポト イモト イモト

Exercise

Let $\exists x \ P(x)$ be a formula where P(x) is the statement " $x^2 > 10$ ". Determine the truth value of $\exists x \ P(x)$ if the domain is:

```
() the set \{0, 1, 2, 3\}
```

2 the set $\{1, 2, 3, 4\}$

Solution:

```
• If the domain is \{0, 1, 2, 3\}, then

\exists x \ P(x) \equiv P(0) \lor P(1) \lor P(2) \lor P(3) \equiv (0^2 > 10) \lor (1^2 > 10) \lor (2^2 > 10) \lor (3^2 > 10) \equiv (0 > 10) \lor (1 > 10) \lor (4 > 10) \lor (9 > 10) \equiv
```

イロト イポト イモト イモト

Exercise

Let $\exists x \ P(x)$ be a formula where P(x) is the statement " $x^2 > 10$ ". Determine the truth value of $\exists x \ P(x)$ if the domain is:

- **(**) the set $\{0, 1, 2, 3\}$
- **2** the set $\{1, 2, 3, 4\}$

Solution:

```
• If the domain is \{0, 1, 2, 3\}, then

\exists x \ P(x) \equiv P(0) \lor P(1) \lor P(2) \lor P(3) \equiv (0^2 > 10) \lor (1^2 > 10) \lor (2^2 > 10) \lor (3^2 > 10) \equiv (0 > 10) \lor (1 > 10) \lor (4 > 10) \lor (9 > 10) \equiv \mathbf{F}.
```

イロト イポト イモト イモト

Exercise

Let $\exists x \ P(x)$ be a formula where P(x) is the statement " $x^2 > 10$ ". Determine the truth value of $\exists x \ P(x)$ if the domain is:

```
() the set \{0, 1, 2, 3\}
```

2 the set $\{1, 2, 3, 4\}$

Solution:

```
• If the domain is \{0, 1, 2, 3\}, then

\exists x \ P(x) \equiv P(0) \lor P(1) \lor P(2) \lor P(3) \equiv (0^2 > 10) \lor (1^2 > 10) \lor (2^2 > 10) \lor (3^2 > 10) \equiv (0 > 10) \lor (1 > 10) \lor (4 > 10) \lor (9 > 10) \equiv \mathbf{F}.

• If the domain is \{1, 2, 3, 4\}, then

\exists x \ P(x) \equiv
```

Exercise

Let $\exists x \ P(x)$ be a formula where P(x) is the statement " $x^2 > 10$ ". Determine the truth value of $\exists x \ P(x)$ if the domain is:

```
() the set \{0, 1, 2, 3\}
```

2 the set $\{1, 2, 3, 4\}$

Solution:

```
• If the domain is \{0, 1, 2, 3\}, then

\exists x \ P(x) \equiv P(0) \lor P(1) \lor P(2) \lor P(3) \equiv (0^2 > 10) \lor (1^2 > 10) \lor (2^2 > 10) \lor (3^2 > 10) \equiv (0 > 10) \lor (1 > 10) \lor (4 > 10) \lor (9 > 10) \equiv \mathbf{F}.
```

```
If the domain is \{1, 2, 3, 4\}, then
\exists x \ P(x) \equiv P(1) \lor P(2) \lor P(3) \lor P(4) \equiv
```

Exercise

Let $\exists x \ P(x)$ be a formula where P(x) is the statement " $x^2 > 10$ ". Determine the truth value of $\exists x \ P(x)$ if the domain is:

```
() the set \{0, 1, 2, 3\}
```

2 the set $\{1, 2, 3, 4\}$

Solution:

Exercise

Let $\exists x \ P(x)$ be a formula where P(x) is the statement " $x^2 > 10$ ". Determine the truth value of $\exists x \ P(x)$ if the domain is:

```
() the set \{0, 1, 2, 3\}
```

2 the set $\{1, 2, 3, 4\}$

Solution:

Exercise

Let $\exists x \ P(x)$ be a formula where P(x) is the statement " $x^2 > 10$ ". Determine the truth value of $\exists x \ P(x)$ if the domain is:

```
() the set \{0, 1, 2, 3\}
```

2 the set $\{1, 2, 3, 4\}$

Solution:

Exercise

Let $\exists x \ P(x)$ be a formula where P(x) is the statement " $\frac{1}{x} \ge x$ ". Determine the truth value of $\exists x \ P(x)$ if the domain is:

- **()** the set $\{2, 3, 4\}$
- **②** the set of integers $\mathbb{Z} = \{\ldots, -2, -1, 0, 1, 2, \ldots\}$
- O the set of real numbers $\mathbb R$

Solution:

Exercise

Let $\exists x \ P(x)$ be a formula where P(x) is the statement " $\frac{1}{x} \ge x$ ". Determine the truth value of $\exists x \ P(x)$ if the domain is:

- **()** the set $\{2, 3, 4\}$
- **②** the set of integers $\mathbb{Z} = \{\ldots, -2, -1, 0, 1, 2, \ldots\}$
- $\textcircled{O} \text{ the set of real numbers } \mathbb{R}$

Solution:

• If the domain is $D = \{2, 3, 4\}$, then we have $\exists x \ P(x) \equiv P(2) \lor P(3) \lor P(4) \equiv \left(\frac{1}{2} \ge 2\right) \lor \left(\frac{1}{3} \ge 3\right) \lor \left(\frac{1}{4} \ge 4\right) \equiv$

Exercise

Let $\exists x \ P(x)$ be a formula where P(x) is the statement " $\frac{1}{x} \ge x$ ". Determine the truth value of $\exists x \ P(x)$ if the domain is:

- **()** the set $\{2, 3, 4\}$
- **②** the set of integers $\mathbb{Z} = \{\ldots, -2, -1, 0, 1, 2, \ldots\}$
- $\textcircled{O} \text{ the set of real numbers } \mathbb{R}$

Solution:

• If the domain is $D = \{2, 3, 4\}$, then we have $\exists x \ P(x) \equiv P(2) \lor P(3) \lor P(4) \equiv \left(\frac{1}{2} \ge 2\right) \lor \left(\frac{1}{3} \ge 3\right) \lor \left(\frac{1}{4} \ge 4\right) \equiv \mathbf{F}.$

Exercise

Let $\exists x \ P(x)$ be a formula where P(x) is the statement " $\frac{1}{x} \ge x$ ". Determine the truth value of $\exists x \ P(x)$ if the domain is:

- **()** the set $\{2, 3, 4\}$
- **②** the set of integers $\mathbb{Z} = \{\ldots, -2, -1, 0, 1, 2, \ldots\}$
- $\textcircled{O} \text{ the set of real numbers } \mathbb{R}$

Solution:

- If the domain is $D = \{2, 3, 4\}$, then we have $\exists x \ P(x) \equiv P(2) \lor P(3) \lor P(4) \equiv \left(\frac{1}{2} \ge 2\right) \lor \left(\frac{1}{3} \ge 3\right) \lor \left(\frac{1}{4} \ge 4\right) \equiv \mathbf{F}.$
- \bigcirc If the domain is \mathbb{Z} ,

Exercise

Let $\exists x \ P(x)$ be a formula where P(x) is the statement " $\frac{1}{x} \ge x$ ". Determine the truth value of $\exists x \ P(x)$ if the domain is:

- **()** the set $\{2, 3, 4\}$
- **②** the set of integers $\mathbb{Z} = \{\ldots, -2, -1, 0, 1, 2, \ldots\}$
- $\textcircled{O} \text{ the set of real numbers } \mathbb{R}$

Solution:

- If the domain is $D = \{2, 3, 4\}$, then we have $\exists x \ P(x) \equiv P(2) \lor P(3) \lor P(4) \equiv \left(\frac{1}{2} \ge 2\right) \lor \left(\frac{1}{3} \ge 3\right) \lor \left(\frac{1}{4} \ge 4\right) \equiv \mathbf{F}.$
- $\textbf{@ If the domain is } \mathbb{Z}, \text{ then we have } 1 \in \mathbb{Z} \text{ and }$

Exercise

Let $\exists x \ P(x)$ be a formula where P(x) is the statement " $\frac{1}{x} \ge x$ ". Determine the truth value of $\exists x \ P(x)$ if the domain is:

- **()** the set $\{2, 3, 4\}$
- **②** the set of integers $\mathbb{Z} = \{\ldots, -2, -1, 0, 1, 2, \ldots\}$
- $\textcircled{O} \text{ the set of real numbers } \mathbb{R}$

Solution:

- If the domain is $D = \{2, 3, 4\}$, then we have $\exists x \ P(x) \equiv P(2) \lor P(3) \lor P(4) \equiv (\frac{1}{2} \ge 2) \lor (\frac{1}{3} \ge 3) \lor (\frac{1}{4} \ge 4) \equiv \mathbf{F}.$
- **9** If the domain is \mathbb{Z} , then we have $1 \in \mathbb{Z}$ and $\frac{1}{1} \ge 1$. Therefore $\exists x \ P(x) \equiv 0$

Exercise

Let $\exists x \ P(x)$ be a formula where P(x) is the statement " $\frac{1}{x} \ge x$ ". Determine the truth value of $\exists x \ P(x)$ if the domain is:

- **()** the set $\{2, 3, 4\}$
- **②** the set of integers $\mathbb{Z} = \{\ldots, -2, -1, 0, 1, 2, \ldots\}$
- $\textcircled{O} \text{ the set of real numbers } \mathbb{R}$

Solution:

- If the domain is $D = \{2, 3, 4\}$, then we have $\exists x \ P(x) \equiv P(2) \lor P(3) \lor P(4) \equiv \left(\frac{1}{2} \ge 2\right) \lor \left(\frac{1}{3} \ge 3\right) \lor \left(\frac{1}{4} \ge 4\right) \equiv \mathbf{F}.$
- If the domain is Z, then we have 1 ∈ Z and ¹/₁ ≥ 1. Therefore ∃x P(x) ≡ T over the domain Z.

Exercise

Let $\exists x \ P(x)$ be a formula where P(x) is the statement " $\frac{1}{x} \ge x$ ". Determine the truth value of $\exists x \ P(x)$ if the domain is:

- $\bullet \quad \text{the set } \{2,3,4\}$
- **②** the set of integers $\mathbb{Z} = \{\ldots, -2, -1, 0, 1, 2, \ldots\}$
- $\textcircled{O} \text{ the set of real numbers } \mathbb{R}$

Solution:

- If the domain is $D = \{2, 3, 4\}$, then we have $\exists x \ P(x) \equiv P(2) \lor P(3) \lor P(4) \equiv \left(\frac{1}{2} \ge 2\right) \lor \left(\frac{1}{3} \ge 3\right) \lor \left(\frac{1}{4} \ge 4\right) \equiv \mathbf{F}.$
- If the domain is Z, then we have 1 ∈ Z and ¹/₁ ≥ 1. Therefore ∃x P(x) ≡ T over the domain Z.
- \bigcirc If the domain is \mathbb{R} ,

Exercise

Let $\exists x \ P(x)$ be a formula where P(x) is the statement " $\frac{1}{x} \ge x$ ". Determine the truth value of $\exists x \ P(x)$ if the domain is:

- $\bullet \quad \text{the set } \{2,3,4\}$
- **②** the set of integers $\mathbb{Z} = \{\ldots, -2, -1, 0, 1, 2, \ldots\}$
- $\textcircled{O} \text{ the set of real numbers } \mathbb{R}$

Solution:

- If the domain is $D = \{2, 3, 4\}$, then we have $\exists x \ P(x) \equiv P(2) \lor P(3) \lor P(4) \equiv \left(\frac{1}{2} \ge 2\right) \lor \left(\frac{1}{3} \ge 3\right) \lor \left(\frac{1}{4} \ge 4\right) \equiv \mathbf{F}.$
- If the domain is Z, then we have 1 ∈ Z and ¹/₁ ≥ 1. Therefore ∃x P(x) ≡ T over the domain Z.
- **()** If the domain is \mathbb{R} , then we have $1 \in \mathbb{R}$ and

(日) (圖) (문) (문) [문)

Exercise

Let $\exists x \ P(x)$ be a formula where P(x) is the statement " $\frac{1}{x} \ge x$ ". Determine the truth value of $\exists x \ P(x)$ if the domain is:

- **()** the set $\{2, 3, 4\}$
- **②** the set of integers $\mathbb{Z} = \{\ldots, -2, -1, 0, 1, 2, \ldots\}$
- $\textcircled{O} \text{ the set of real numbers } \mathbb{R}$

Solution:

- If the domain is $D = \{2, 3, 4\}$, then we have $\exists x \ P(x) \equiv P(2) \lor P(3) \lor P(4) \equiv (\frac{1}{2} \ge 2) \lor (\frac{1}{3} \ge 3) \lor (\frac{1}{4} \ge 4) \equiv \mathbf{F}.$
- If the domain is Z, then we have 1 ∈ Z and ¹/₁ ≥ 1. Therefore ∃x P(x) ≡ T over the domain Z.
- **()** If the domain is \mathbb{R} , then we have $1 \in \mathbb{R}$ and $\frac{1}{1} \ge 1$. Therefore $\exists x \ P(x) \equiv 1$

(日) (圖) (문) (문) (문)

Exercise

Let $\exists x \ P(x)$ be a formula where P(x) is the statement " $\frac{1}{x} \ge x$ ". Determine the truth value of $\exists x \ P(x)$ if the domain is:

- **()** the set $\{2, 3, 4\}$
- **②** the set of integers $\mathbb{Z} = \{\ldots, -2, -1, 0, 1, 2, \ldots\}$
- $\textcircled{O} \text{ the set of real numbers } \mathbb{R}$

Solution:

- If the domain is $D = \{2, 3, 4\}$, then we have $\exists x \ P(x) \equiv P(2) \lor P(3) \lor P(4) \equiv \left(\frac{1}{2} \ge 2\right) \lor \left(\frac{1}{3} \ge 3\right) \lor \left(\frac{1}{4} \ge 4\right) \equiv \mathbf{F}.$
- If the domain is Z, then we have 1 ∈ Z and ¹/₁ ≥ 1. Therefore ∃x P(x) ≡ T over the domain Z.
- If the domain is ℝ, then we have 1 ∈ ℝ and ¹/₁ ≥ 1. Therefore ∃x P (x) ≡ T over the domain ℝ.

(日) (圖) (문) (문) (문)

Contents



2 Truth of Formulas with Two/ More Quantifiers

- 3 Interpretation and Semantics of Predicate Formulas (Supplementary)
- Intuitive Semantics of Predicate Formulas
- Predicate Formulas Based on Their Semantics (Supplementary)
- 6 Logical Consequence and Logical Equivalence (Supplementary)
- 7 Equivalences for Predicate Formulas: Negation of Quantified Formulas

Truth of Formulas with Two/ More Quantifiers

	true when	false when
$\forall x \forall y \ P\left(x,y\right)$	P(x,y) is true for	P(x,y) is false for
$\forall y \forall x \ P\left(x,y\right)$	every pair x, y	at least one pair x, y
$\forall x \exists y \ P\left(x,y\right)$	For every x , there is a y	There is an x such that
	for which $P(x,y)$ is true	$P\left(x,y ight)$ is false for every y
$\exists x \forall y \ P\left(x,y\right)$	There is an x such that	For every x , there is y
	P(x,y) is true for every y	for which $P(x,y)$ is false
$\exists x \exists y \ P\left(x,y\right)$	P(x,y) is true for	P(x,y) is false for
$\exists y \exists x \ P\left(x,y\right) \ $	at least one pair x, y	every pair x, y

Recall that $\forall x \exists y \ P(x, y)$ is not equivalent to $\exists y \forall x \ P(x, y)$.

(ロ) (四) (注) (注)

Suppose P(x,y) is a binary predicate which is evaluated in a domain $D = \{a, b\}$, then

• $\forall x \exists y \ P(x,y) \equiv$

Suppose P(x, y) is a binary predicate which is evaluated in a domain $D = \{a, b\}$, then

•
$$\forall x \exists y \ P(x,y) \equiv \forall x \ (P(x,a) \lor P(x,b)) \equiv$$

Suppose P(x, y) is a binary predicate which is evaluated in a domain $D = \{a, b\}$, then

•
$$\forall x \exists y \ P(x, y) \equiv \forall x \ (P(x, a) \lor P(x, b)) \equiv (P(a, a) \lor P(a, b)) \land (P(b, a) \lor P(b, b))$$

• $\exists x \forall y \ P(x, y) \equiv$

Suppose P(x, y) is a binary predicate which is evaluated in a domain $D = \{a, b\}$, then

•
$$\forall x \exists y \ P(x, y) \equiv \forall x \ (P(x, a) \lor P(x, b)) \equiv$$

 $(P(a, a) \lor P(a, b)) \land (P(b, a) \lor P(b, b))$
• $\exists x \forall y \ P(x, y) \equiv \exists x \ (P(x, a) \land P(x, b)) \equiv$

(日) (四) (E) (E) (E)

Suppose P(x, y) is a binary predicate which is evaluated in a domain $D = \{a, b\}$, then

•
$$\forall x \exists y \ P(x, y) \equiv \forall x \ (P(x, a) \lor P(x, b)) \equiv (P(a, a) \lor P(a, b)) \land (P(b, a) \lor P(b, b))$$

•
$$\exists x \forall y \ P(x,y) \equiv \exists x \ (P(x,a) \land P(x,b)) \equiv (P(a,a) \land P(a,b)) \lor (P(b,a) \land P(b,b))$$

In general, if the domain D is finite, e.g., suppose $D = \{a_1, a_2, \dots, a_n\}$, then

 $\forall x \exists y \ P\left(x,y\right) \quad \equiv \quad$

イロト イポト イモト イモト 一日

In general, if the domain D is finite, e.g., suppose $D = \{a_1, a_2, \ldots, a_n\}$, then

$$\forall x \exists y \ P(x, y) \equiv (P(a_1, a_1) \lor P(a_1, a_2) \lor \dots \lor P(a_1, a_n)) \land (P(a_2, a_1) \lor P(a_2, a_2) \lor \dots \lor P(a_2, a_n)) \land \dots \land (P(a_n, a_1) \lor P(a_n, a_2) \lor \dots \lor P(a_n, a_n))$$

 \equiv

In general, if the domain D is finite, e.g., suppose $D=\{a_1,a_2,\ldots,a_n\},$ then

$$\forall x \exists y \ P(x,y) \equiv (P(a_1,a_1) \lor P(a_1,a_2) \lor \dots \lor P(a_1,a_n))$$

$$\land (P(a_2,a_1) \lor P(a_2,a_2) \lor \dots \lor P(a_2,a_n))$$

$$\land \dots \land (P(a_n,a_1) \lor P(a_n,a_2) \lor \dots \lor P(a_n,a_n))$$

$$\equiv \bigwedge_{i=1}^n \bigvee_{j=1}^n P(a_i,a_j)$$

and

 $\exists x \forall y \ P\left(x,y\right) \quad \equiv \quad$

(日) (四) (日) (日) (日)

In general, if the domain D is finite, e.g., suppose $D=\{a_1,a_2,\ldots,a_n\},$ then

$$\forall x \exists y \ P(x,y) \equiv (P(a_1,a_1) \lor P(a_1,a_2) \lor \dots \lor P(a_1,a_n))$$

$$\land (P(a_2,a_1) \lor P(a_2,a_2) \lor \dots \lor P(a_2,a_n))$$

$$\land \dots \land (P(a_n,a_1) \lor P(a_n,a_2) \lor \dots \lor P(a_n,a_n))$$

$$\equiv \bigwedge_{i=1}^n \bigvee_{j=1}^n P(a_i,a_j)$$

and

$$\exists x \forall y \ P(x,y) \equiv (P(a_1,a_1) \land P(a_1,a_2) \land \dots \land P(a_1,a_n)) \\ \lor (P(a_2,a_1) \land P(a_2,a_2) \land \dots \land P(a_2,a_n)) \\ \lor \dots \lor (P(a_n,a_1) \land P(a_n,a_2) \land \dots \land P(a_n,a_n))$$

 \equiv

In general, if the domain D is finite, e.g., suppose $D=\{a_1,a_2,\ldots,a_n\},$ then

$$\forall x \exists y \ P(x,y) \equiv (P(a_1,a_1) \lor P(a_1,a_2) \lor \dots \lor P(a_1,a_n))$$

$$\land (P(a_2,a_1) \lor P(a_2,a_2) \lor \dots \lor P(a_2,a_n))$$

$$\land \dots \land (P(a_n,a_1) \lor P(a_n,a_2) \lor \dots \lor P(a_n,a_n))$$

$$\equiv \bigwedge_{i=1}^n \bigvee_{j=1}^n P(a_i,a_j)$$

and

$$\exists x \forall y \ P(x, y) \equiv (P(a_1, a_1) \land P(a_1, a_2) \land \dots \land P(a_1, a_n)) \lor (P(a_2, a_1) \land P(a_2, a_2) \land \dots \land P(a_2, a_n)) \lor \dots \lor (P(a_n, a_1) \land P(a_n, a_2) \land \dots \land P(a_n, a_n)) \equiv \bigvee_{i=1}^n \bigwedge_{j=1}^n P(a_i, a_j)$$

Suppose Likes (x, y) is a binary predicate over the domain $D_1 \times D_2 = \{(x, y) \mid x \in D_1, y \in D_2\}$, where $D_1 = \{x \mid x \text{ is a student}\}$ and $D_2 = \{y \mid y \text{ is a food}\}$. Predicate Likes (x, y) means "(student) x likes (food) y". Observe that:

• Likes (Alex, pizza) means:

Suppose Likes (x, y) is a binary predicate over the domain $D_1 \times D_2 = \{(x, y) \mid x \in D_1, y \in D_2\}$, where $D_1 = \{x \mid x \text{ is a student}\}$ and $D_2 = \{y \mid y \text{ is a food}\}$. Predicate Likes (x, y) means "(student) x likes (food) y". Observe that:

- Likes (Alex, pizza) means: "Alex likes pizza"
- **2** $\forall x \text{ Likes}(x, burger) \text{ means:}$

Suppose Likes (x, y) is a binary predicate over the domain $D_1 \times D_2 = \{(x, y) \mid x \in D_1, y \in D_2\}$, where $D_1 = \{x \mid x \text{ is a student}\}$ and $D_2 = \{y \mid y \text{ is a food}\}$. Predicate Likes (x, y) means "(student) x likes (food) y". Observe that:

- Likes (Alex, pizza) means: "Alex likes pizza"
- **2** $\forall x \text{ Likes } (x, burger) \text{ means: "everyone likes burger"}$
- **(a)** $\exists y \text{ Likes}(Benny, y) \text{ means:}$

Suppose Likes (x, y) is a binary predicate over the domain $D_1 \times D_2 = \{(x, y) \mid x \in D_1, y \in D_2\}$, where $D_1 = \{x \mid x \text{ is a student}\}$ and $D_2 = \{y \mid y \text{ is a food}\}$. Predicate Likes (x, y) means "(student) x likes (food) y". Observe that:

- Likes (Alex, pizza) means: "Alex likes pizza"
- **2** $\forall x \text{ Likes } (x, burger) \text{ means: "everyone likes burger"}$
- $\exists y \text{ Likes}(Benny, y)$ means: "Benny likes some food"
- $\forall x \forall y \text{ Likes } (x, y) \text{ means:}$

Suppose Likes (x, y) is a binary predicate over the domain $D_1 \times D_2 = \{(x, y) \mid x \in D_1, y \in D_2\}$, where $D_1 = \{x \mid x \text{ is a student}\}$ and $D_2 = \{y \mid y \text{ is a food}\}$. Predicate Likes (x, y) means "(student) x likes (food) y". Observe that:

- Likes (Alex, pizza) means: "Alex likes pizza"
- **2** $\forall x \text{ Likes } (x, burger) \text{ means: "everyone likes burger"}$
- **3** $\exists y \text{ Likes}(Benny, y) \text{ means: "Benny likes some food"$
- $\forall x \forall y \text{ Likes } (x, y) \text{ means: "everyone likes every food"}$
- **(a)** $\forall x \exists y \text{ Likes } (x, y) \text{ means:}$

Suppose Likes (x, y) is a binary predicate over the domain $D_1 \times D_2 = \{(x, y) \mid x \in D_1, y \in D_2\}$, where $D_1 = \{x \mid x \text{ is a student}\}$ and $D_2 = \{y \mid y \text{ is a food}\}$. Predicate Likes (x, y) means "(student) x likes (food) y". Observe that:

- Likes (Alex, pizza) means: "Alex likes pizza"
- **2** $\forall x \text{ Likes}(x, burger) \text{ means: "everyone likes burger"}$
- **3** $\exists y \text{ Likes}(Benny, y) \text{ means: "Benny likes some food"$
- $\forall x \forall y \text{ Likes } (x, y) \text{ means: "everyone likes every food"}$
- ∀x∃y Likes (x, y) means: "everyone likes some food" or "everyone has a favorite food"
- $\forall y \exists x \text{ Likes}(x, y) \text{ means:}$

Suppose Likes (x, y) is a binary predicate over the domain $D_1 \times D_2 = \{(x, y) \mid x \in D_1, y \in D_2\}$, where $D_1 = \{x \mid x \text{ is a student}\}$ and $D_2 = \{y \mid y \text{ is a food}\}$. Predicate Likes (x, y) means "(student) x likes (food) y". Observe that:

- Likes (Alex, pizza) means: "Alex likes pizza"
- **2** $\forall x \text{ Likes}(x, burger) \text{ means: "everyone likes burger"}$
- **3** $\exists y \text{ Likes}(Benny, y) \text{ means: "Benny likes some food"$
- $\forall x \forall y \text{ Likes } (x, y) \text{ means: "everyone likes every food"}$
- ∀x∃y Likes (x, y) means: "everyone likes some food" or "everyone has a favorite food"
- ∀y∃x Likes (x, y) means: "for every food, there is someone who likes it" or "every food is liked by someone"
- $\exists x \forall y \text{ Likes}(x, y) \text{ means:}$

(日) (周) (王) (王) (王)

Illustrations of Formulas with Two Quantifiers

Suppose Likes (x, y) is a binary predicate over the domain $D_1 \times D_2 = \{(x, y) \mid x \in D_1, y \in D_2\}$, where $D_1 = \{x \mid x \text{ is a student}\}$ and $D_2 = \{y \mid y \text{ is a food}\}$. Predicate Likes (x, y) means "(student) x likes (food) y". Observe that:

- Likes (Alex, pizza) means: "Alex likes pizza"
- **2** $\forall x \text{ Likes } (x, burger) \text{ means: "everyone likes burger"}$
- **③** $\exists y \text{ Likes}(Benny, y) \text{ means: "Benny likes some food"}$
- $\forall x \forall y \text{ Likes } (x, y) \text{ means: "everyone likes every food"}$
- ∀x∃y Likes (x, y) means: "everyone likes some food" or "everyone has a favorite food"
- ∀y∃x Likes (x, y) means: "for every food, there is someone who likes it" or "every food is liked by someone"
- **(**) $\exists x \forall y \text{ Likes } (x, y) \text{ means: "someone likes every food"$
- **(a)** $\exists y \forall x \text{ Likes}(x, y) \text{ means:}$

(日) (圖) (문) (문) (문)

Illustrations of Formulas with Two Quantifiers

Suppose Likes (x, y) is a binary predicate over the domain $D_1 \times D_2 = \{(x, y) \mid x \in D_1, y \in D_2\}$, where $D_1 = \{x \mid x \text{ is a student}\}$ and $D_2 = \{y \mid y \text{ is a food}\}$. Predicate Likes (x, y) means "(student) x likes (food) y". Observe that:

- Likes (Alex, pizza) means: "Alex likes pizza"
- **2** $\forall x \text{ Likes}(x, burger) \text{ means: "everyone likes burger"}$
- **③** $\exists y \text{ Likes}(Benny, y) \text{ means: "Benny likes some food"}$
- $\forall x \forall y \text{ Likes } (x, y) \text{ means: "everyone likes every food"}$
- ∀x∃y Likes (x, y) means: "everyone likes some food" or "everyone has a favorite food"
- ∀y∃x Likes (x, y) means: "for every food, there is someone who likes it" or "every food is liked by someone"
- **4** $\exists x \forall y \text{ Likes } (x, y) \text{ means: "someone likes every food"$
- ∃y∀x Likes (x, y) means: "there is a food which is liked by everyone" or "there is a common favorite food which is liked by everyone"
- **()** $\exists x \exists y \text{ Likes } (x, y) \text{ means:}$

(日) (圖) (문) (문) (문)

Illustrations of Formulas with Two Quantifiers

Suppose Likes (x, y) is a binary predicate over the domain $D_1 \times D_2 = \{(x, y) \mid x \in D_1, y \in D_2\}$, where $D_1 = \{x \mid x \text{ is a student}\}$ and $D_2 = \{y \mid y \text{ is a food}\}$. Predicate Likes (x, y) means "(student) x likes (food) y". Observe that:

- Likes (Alex, pizza) means: "Alex likes pizza"
- **2** $\forall x \text{ Likes}(x, burger) \text{ means: "everyone likes burger"}$
- **③** $\exists y \text{ Likes}(Benny, y) \text{ means: "Benny likes some food"}$
- $\forall x \forall y \text{ Likes } (x, y) \text{ means: "everyone likes every food"}$
- ∀x∃y Likes (x, y) means: "everyone likes some food" or "everyone has a favorite food"
- ∀y∃x Likes (x, y) means: "for every food, there is someone who likes it" or "every food is liked by someone"
- **4** $\exists x \forall y \text{ Likes } (x, y) \text{ means: "someone likes every food"$
- ∃y∀x Likes (x, y) means: "there is a food which is liked by everyone" or "there is a common favorite food which is liked by everyone"
- $\exists x \exists y \text{ Likes } (x, y) \text{ means: "someone likes a food".}$

Exercise

Determine the truth value of the following predicate formulas if the domain is the set of all real numbers (the set \mathbb{R}):

()
$$\forall x \forall y \ P(x, y)$$
, where $P(x, y)$ is the statement " $x + y = y + x$ "

$$a \forall x \exists y \ (x+y=0).$$

$$\exists y \forall x \ (x+y=0).$$

$$\exists z \forall x \forall y \ (x+y=z).$$

Solution:

イロト イヨト イヨト イヨト

Exercise

Determine the truth value of the following predicate formulas if the domain is the set of all real numbers (the set \mathbb{R}):

()
$$\forall x \forall y \ P(x, y)$$
, where $P(x, y)$ is the statement " $x + y = y + x$ "

$$a \forall x \exists y \ (x+y=0).$$

$$\exists y \forall x \ (x+y=0).$$

$$\exists z \forall x \forall y \ (x+y=z)$$

Solution:

9 If P(x,y) is the statement "x + y = y + x", then $\forall x \forall y \ P(x,y)$ means

イロン イヨン イヨン イヨン

Exercise

Determine the truth value of the following predicate formulas if the domain is the set of all real numbers (the set \mathbb{R}):

() $\forall x \forall y \ P(x, y)$, where P(x, y) is the statement "x + y = y + x"

$$a \forall x \exists y \ (x+y=0).$$

 $\exists y \forall x \ (x+y=0).$

 $\exists z \forall x \forall y \ (x+y=z).$

Solution:

• If P(x,y) is the statement "x + y = y + x", then $\forall x \forall y \ P(x,y)$ means "x + y = y + x for all real numbers x and y".

(日) (圖) (문) (문) (문)

Exercise

Determine the truth value of the following predicate formulas if the domain is the set of all real numbers (the set \mathbb{R}):

() $\forall x \forall y \ P(x, y)$, where P(x, y) is the statement "x + y = y + x"

$$a \forall x \exists y \ (x+y=0).$$

 $\exists y \forall x \ (x+y=0).$

 $\exists z \forall x \forall y \ (x+y=z).$

Solution:

 If P (x, y) is the statement "x + y = y + x", then ∀x∀y P (x, y) means "x + y = y + x for all real numbers x and y". According to the commutative law for real numbers addition, we have

(日) (周) (日) (日) (日)

Exercise

Determine the truth value of the following predicate formulas if the domain is the set of all real numbers (the set \mathbb{R}):

() $\forall x \forall y \ P(x, y)$, where P(x, y) is the statement "x + y = y + x"

$$a \forall x \exists y \ (x+y=0).$$

 $\exists y \forall x \ (x+y=0).$

 $\exists z \forall x \forall y \ (x+y=z).$

Solution:

 If P(x, y) is the statement "x + y = y + x", then ∀x∀y P(x, y) means "x + y = y + x for all real numbers x and y". According to the commutative law for real numbers addition, we have ∀x∀y P(x, y) ≡ T.

(日) (周) (日) (日) (日)

2
$$\forall x \exists y \ (x+y=0)$$
 means

メロン メロン メヨン メヨン 三日

∀x∃y (x + y = 0) means "for every real number x, there exists a real number y such that x + y = 0".

イロト イヨト イヨト イヨト

∀x∃y (x + y = 0) means "for every real number x, there exists a real number y such that x + y = 0". Observe that, by choosing y = -x for any given value of x, we have x + (-x) = 0. In other words the statement "for every real number x, there exists a real number y (that is, y = -x) such that x + y = 0" is true.

イロン イ団ン イヨン イヨン

∀x∃y (x + y = 0) means "for every real number x, there exists a real number y such that x + y = 0". Observe that, by choosing y = -x for any given value of x, we have x + (-x) = 0. In other words the statement "for every real number x, there exists a real number y (that is, y = -x) such that x + y = 0" is true. Therefore ∀x∃y (x + y = 0) ≡ T.

(a) $\exists y \forall x \ (x+y=0)$ means

イロン イヨン イヨン イヨン

- ∀x∃y (x + y = 0) means "for every real number x, there exists a real number y such that x + y = 0". Observe that, by choosing y = -x for any given value of x, we have x + (-x) = 0. In other words the statement "for every real number x, there exists a real number y (that is, y = -x) such that x + y = 0" is true. Therefore ∀x∃y (x + y = 0) ≡ T.
- ∃y∀x (x + y = 0) means "there exists a real number y for which any value
 of x satisfies x + y = 0".

イロン イヨン イヨン イヨン

- ∀x∃y (x + y = 0) means "for every real number x, there exists a real number y such that x + y = 0". Observe that, by choosing y = -x for any given value of x, we have x + (-x) = 0. In other words the statement "for every real number x, there exists a real number y (that is, y = -x) such that x + y = 0" is true. Therefore ∀x∃y (x + y = 0) ≡ T.
- $\exists y \forall x \ (x + y = 0)$ means "there exists a real number y for which any value of x satisfies x + y = 0". Suppose that there is a real number y which satisfies this condition, then we have 1 + y = 0 and 2 + y = 0 (because x is arbitrary, we may choose x = 1 and x = 2).

(日) (圖) (문) (문) (문)

- ∀x∃y (x + y = 0) means "for every real number x, there exists a real number y such that x + y = 0". Observe that, by choosing y = -x for any given value of x, we have x + (-x) = 0. In other words the statement "for every real number x, there exists a real number y (that is, y = -x) such that x + y = 0" is true. Therefore ∀x∃y (x + y = 0) ≡ T.
- **•** $\exists y \forall x \ (x + y = 0)$ means "there exists a real number y for which any value of x satisfies x + y = 0". Suppose that there is a real number y which satisfies this condition, then we have 1 + y = 0 and 2 + y = 0 (because x is arbitrary, we may choose x = 1 and x = 2). Therefore

$$1+y = 2+y$$
, so

(日) (圖) (문) (문) (문)

- ∀x∃y (x + y = 0) means "for every real number x, there exists a real number y such that x + y = 0". Observe that, by choosing y = -x for any given value of x, we have x + (-x) = 0. In other words the statement "for every real number x, there exists a real number y (that is, y = -x) such that x + y = 0" is true. Therefore ∀x∃y (x + y = 0) ≡ T.
- **3** $\exists y \forall x \ (x + y = 0)$ means "there exists a real number y for which any value of x satisfies x + y = 0". Suppose that there is a real number y which satisfies this condition, then we have 1 + y = 0 and 2 + y = 0 (because x is arbitrary, we may choose x = 1 and x = 2). Therefore

$$1 + y = 2 + y$$
, so
 $1 = 2$, which is a contradiction

イロン 不良と 不良と 不良と 一度

- ∀x∃y (x + y = 0) means "for every real number x, there exists a real number y such that x + y = 0". Observe that, by choosing y = -x for any given value of x, we have x + (-x) = 0. In other words the statement "for every real number x, there exists a real number y (that is, y = -x) such that x + y = 0" is true. Therefore ∀x∃y (x + y = 0) ≡ T.
- **3** $\exists y \forall x \ (x + y = 0)$ means "there exists a real number y for which any value of x satisfies x + y = 0". Suppose that there is a real number y which satisfies this condition, then we have 1 + y = 0 and 2 + y = 0 (because x is arbitrary, we may choose x = 1 and x = 2). Therefore

$$1 + y = 2 + y$$
, so
 $1 = 2$, which is a contradiction

As a result there is no real number y such that x + y = 0 for any value of x.

イロト イポト イヨト イヨト 二日

- ∀x∃y (x + y = 0) means "for every real number x, there exists a real number y such that x + y = 0". Observe that, by choosing y = -x for any given value of x, we have x + (-x) = 0. In other words the statement "for every real number x, there exists a real number y (that is, y = -x) such that x + y = 0" is true. Therefore ∀x∃y (x + y = 0) ≡ T.
- **3** $\exists y \forall x \ (x + y = 0)$ means "there exists a real number y for which any value of x satisfies x + y = 0". Suppose that there is a real number y which satisfies this condition, then we have 1 + y = 0 and 2 + y = 0 (because x is arbitrary, we may choose x = 1 and x = 2). Therefore

$$1 + y = 2 + y$$
, so
 $1 = 2$, which is a contradiction

As a result there is no real number y such that x + y = 0 for any value of x. In other words $\exists y \forall x \ (x + y = 0) \equiv F$.

(日) (圖) (문) (문) (문)

•
$$\forall x \forall y \exists z \ (x+y=z)$$
 means

メロン メロン メヨン メヨン 三日

∀x∀y∃z (x + y = z) means "for every pair of real numbers x and y, there is
 a real number z such that x + y = z".

イロト イヨト イヨト イヨト

♥ ∀x∀y∃z (x + y = z) means "for every pair of real numbers x and y, there is a real number z such that x + y = z". According to the property of real number addition, that is: if x and y are real numbers, then so is x + y,

イロト イヨト イヨト イヨト

♥ ∀x∀y∃z (x + y = z) means "for every pair of real numbers x and y, there is a real number z such that x + y = z". According to the property of real number addition, that is: if x and y are real numbers, then so is x + y, then we have "for every pair of real numbers x and y, there is a real number z (that is, z = x + y) such that x + y = z", is true.

イロト イポト イヨト イヨト

∀x∀y∃z (x + y = z) means "for every pair of real numbers x and y, there is a real number z such that x + y = z". According to the property of real number addition, that is: if x and y are real numbers, then so is x + y, then we have "for every pair of real numbers x and y, there is a real number z (that is, z = x + y) such that x + y = z", is true. Therefore ∀x∀y∃z (x + y = z) ≡ T.

(a)
$$\exists z \forall x \forall y \ (x+y=z)$$
 means

イロト イポト イヨト イヨト

- ∀x∀y∃z (x + y = z) means "for every pair of real numbers x and y, there is a real number z such that x + y = z". According to the property of real number addition, that is: if x and y are real numbers, then so is x + y, then we have "for every pair of real numbers x and y, there is a real number z (that is, z = x + y) such that x + y = z", is true. Therefore ∀x∀y∃z (x + y = z) ≡ T.
- I ∃z∀x∀y (x + y = z) means "there exists a real number z such that any pair of real numbers x and y satisfies x + y = z".

イロト イポト イヨト イヨト

- ∀x∀y∃z (x + y = z) means "for every pair of real numbers x and y, there is a real number z such that x + y = z". According to the property of real number addition, that is: if x and y are real numbers, then so is x + y, then we have "for every pair of real numbers x and y, there is a real number z (that is, z = x + y) such that x + y = z", is true. Therefore ∀x∀y∃z (x + y = z) ≡ T.
- ∃z∀x∀y (x + y = z) means "there exists a real number z such that any pair of real numbers x and y satisfies x + y = z". Suppose that there is a real number z which satisfies this condition, then we have 1 + 2 = z and 2 + 3 = z (because x and y are arbitrary, we may choose (1, 2) as the first pair and (2, 3) as the second pair).

イロン イヨン イヨン イヨン

- ∀x∀y∃z (x + y = z) means "for every pair of real numbers x and y, there is a real number z such that x + y = z". According to the property of real number addition, that is: if x and y are real numbers, then so is x + y, then we have "for every pair of real numbers x and y, there is a real number z (that is, z = x + y) such that x + y = z", is true. Therefore ∀x∀y∃z (x + y = z) ≡ T.
- ∃z∀x∀y (x + y = z) means "there exists a real number z such that any pair of real numbers x and y satisfies x + y = z". Suppose that there is a real number z which satisfies this condition, then we have 1 + 2 = z and 2 + 3 = z (because x and y are arbitrary, we may choose (1, 2) as the first pair and (2, 3) as the second pair). Therefore

z = 3 and z = 5, which is a contradiction.

(日) (圖) (문) (문) (문)

- ∀x∀y∃z (x + y = z) means "for every pair of real numbers x and y, there is a real number z such that x + y = z". According to the property of real number addition, that is: if x and y are real numbers, then so is x + y, then we have "for every pair of real numbers x and y, there is a real number z (that is, z = x + y) such that x + y = z", is true. Therefore ∀x∀y∃z (x + y = z) ≡ T.
- ∃z∀x∀y (x + y = z) means "there exists a real number z such that any pair of real numbers x and y satisfies x + y = z". Suppose that there is a real number z which satisfies this condition, then we have 1 + 2 = z and 2 + 3 = z (because x and y are arbitrary, we may choose (1, 2) as the first pair and (2, 3) as the second pair). Therefore

z = 3 and z = 5, which is a contradiction.

As a result, there is no real number z such that x + y = z for any pair of real numbers x and y.

イロン 不通 と 不良 と 不良 と 一度

- ∀x∀y∃z (x + y = z) means "for every pair of real numbers x and y, there is a real number z such that x + y = z". According to the property of real number addition, that is: if x and y are real numbers, then so is x + y, then we have "for every pair of real numbers x and y, there is a real number z (that is, z = x + y) such that x + y = z", is true. Therefore ∀x∀y∃z (x + y = z) ≡ T.
- ∃z∀x∀y (x + y = z) means "there exists a real number z such that any pair of real numbers x and y satisfies x + y = z". Suppose that there is a real number z which satisfies this condition, then we have 1 + 2 = z and 2 + 3 = z (because x and y are arbitrary, we may choose (1, 2) as the first pair and (2, 3) as the second pair). Therefore

z = 3 and z = 5, which is a contradiction.

As a result, there is no real number z such that x + y = z for any pair of real numbers x and y. In other words $\exists z \forall x \forall y \ (x + y = z) \equiv F$.

イロン イボン イモン イモン 三日

Contents

Truth of Formulas with Single Quantifier

2) Truth of Formulas with Two/ More Quantifiers

Interpretation and Semantics of Predicate Formulas (Supplementary)

- Intuitive Semantics of Predicate Formulas
- Predicate Formulas Based on Their Semantics (Supplementary)
- Discrete Supplementary) Discrete Supplementary
- 7 Equivalences for Predicate Formulas: Negation of Quantified Formulas

イロン イ団ン イヨン イヨン

Closed Formula

Closed Formula

A predicate formula is a closed formula if all variables occur in that formula are bounded. For example, if P is a binary predicate, x and y are variables, and a and b are concrete elements in the observed domain, then the formulas $\forall x \exists y \ P(x, y)$, $\forall x \ P(x, b)$, and P(a, b) are closed formulas, while $\forall x \ P(x, y)$, P(x, b), and P(a, y) are not closed formulas.

Interpretation

An interpretation for a predicate formula is an assignment of truth for that formula. Unlike propositional formulas, interpretation for predicate formulas depends on the domain or universe of discourse. Interpretations or the truth values of predicate formulas are only defined for closed formula.

イロン イ団ン イヨン イヨン

Variable Substitution

Let A be a predicate formula which is observed in the domain D and let $d \in D$ be a concrete element in D. The notation $A[x \leftarrow d]$ means a formula which is obtained from replacing **all** occurrence of x by d in formula A.

Example

Suppose A is a formula $``2x\leq5''$ and B is a formula $``y^2\geq2''.$ If the domain is $\{0,1,2\},$ then we have

▲ロト ▲園ト ▲国ト ▲国ト 三国 - のへで

• $A[x \leftarrow 0]$ is the formula

Variable Substitution

Let A be a predicate formula which is observed in the domain D and let $d \in D$ be a concrete element in D. The notation $A[x \leftarrow d]$ means a formula which is obtained from replacing **all** occurrence of x by d in formula A.

Example

Suppose A is a formula $``2x \le 5"$ and B is a formula $``y^2 \ge 2"$. If the domain is $\{0,1,2\},$ then we have

▲ロト ▲園ト ▲国ト ▲国ト 三国 - のへで

• $A[x \leftarrow 0]$ is the formula " $2(0) \le 5$ ", and $A[x \leftarrow 2]$ is the formula

Variable Substitution

Let A be a predicate formula which is observed in the domain D and let $d \in D$ be a concrete element in D. The notation $A[x \leftarrow d]$ means a formula which is obtained from replacing **all** occurrence of x by d in formula A.

Example

Suppose A is a formula $``2x\leq5''$ and B is a formula $``y^2\geq2''.$ If the domain is $\{0,1,2\},$ then we have

▲ロト ▲園ト ▲国ト ▲国ト 三国 - のへで

- $A\left[x\leftarrow0\right]$ is the formula $~`'2\left(0\right)\leq5"$, and $A\left[x\leftarrow2\right]$ is the formula $~`'2\left(2\right)\leq5"$
- $B[y \leftarrow 1]$ is the formula

Variable Substitution

Let A be a predicate formula which is observed in the domain D and let $d \in D$ be a concrete element in D. The notation $A[x \leftarrow d]$ means a formula which is obtained from replacing **all** occurrence of x by d in formula A.

Example

Suppose A is a formula $``2x \le 5"$ and B is a formula $``y^2 \ge 2"$. If the domain is $\{0,1,2\},$ then we have

▲ロト ▲園ト ▲国ト ▲国ト 三国 - のへで

- $A\left[x\leftarrow0\right]$ is the formula $~``2\left(0\right)\leq5"$, and $A\left[x\leftarrow2\right]$ is the formula $~``2\left(2\right)\leq5"$
- $B[y \leftarrow 1]$ is the formula " $(1)^2 \ge 2$ ", and $B[y \leftarrow 2]$ is the formula

Variable Substitution

Let A be a predicate formula which is observed in the domain D and let $d \in D$ be a concrete element in D. The notation $A[x \leftarrow d]$ means a formula which is obtained from replacing **all** occurrence of x by d in formula A.

Example

Suppose A is a formula $``2x\leq5''$ and B is a formula $``y^2\geq2''.$ If the domain is $\{0,1,2\},$ then we have

• $A\left[x\leftarrow0\right]$ is the formula $~``2\left(0\right)\leq5"$, and $A\left[x\leftarrow2\right]$ is the formula $~``2\left(2\right)\leq5"$

• $B[y \leftarrow 1]$ is the formula " $(1)^2 \ge 2$ ", and $B[y \leftarrow 2]$ is the formula " $(2)^2 \ge 2$ "

▲ロト ▲園ト ▲国ト ▲国ト 三国 - のへで

• $A[y \leftarrow 1]$ is the formula

Variable Substitution

Let A be a predicate formula which is observed in the domain D and let $d \in D$ be a concrete element in D. The notation $A[x \leftarrow d]$ means a formula which is obtained from replacing **all** occurrence of x by d in formula A.

Example

Suppose A is a formula $``2x \leq 5"$ and B is a formula $``y^2 \geq 2"$. If the domain is $\{0,1,2\},$ then we have

- $A\left[x\leftarrow0\right]$ is the formula $~``2\left(0\right)\leq5"$, and $A\left[x\leftarrow2\right]$ is the formula $~``2\left(2\right)\leq5"$
- $B[y \leftarrow 1]$ is the formula " $(1)^2 \ge 2$ ", and $B[y \leftarrow 2]$ is the formula " $(2)^2 \ge 2$ "
- $A[y \leftarrow 1]$ is the formula " $2x \le 5$ ", and $A[y \leftarrow 2]$ is the formula

Variable Substitution

Variable Substitution

Let A be a predicate formula which is observed in the domain D and let $d \in D$ be a concrete element in D. The notation $A[x \leftarrow d]$ means a formula which is obtained from replacing **all** occurrence of x by d in formula A.

Example

Suppose A is a formula $``2x \leq 5"$ and B is a formula $``y^2 \geq 2"$. If the domain is $\{0,1,2\},$ then we have

- $A\left[x\leftarrow0\right]$ is the formula $\,``2\,(0)\leq5"$, and $A\left[x\leftarrow2\right]$ is the formula $\,``2\,(2)\leq5"$
- $B[y \leftarrow 1]$ is the formula " $(1)^2 \ge 2$ ", and $B[y \leftarrow 2]$ is the formula " $(2)^2 \ge 2$ "

▲ロト ▲園ト ▲国ト ▲国ト 三国 - のへで

- $A[y \leftarrow 1]$ is the formula " $2x \le 5$ ", and $A[y \leftarrow 2]$ is the formula " $2x \le 5$ "
- $B[x \leftarrow 0]$ is the formula

Variable Substitution

Variable Substitution

Let A be a predicate formula which is observed in the domain D and let $d \in D$ be a concrete element in D. The notation $A[x \leftarrow d]$ means a formula which is obtained from replacing **all** occurrence of x by d in formula A.

Example

Suppose A is a formula $~"2x\leq 5"$ and B is a formula $~"y^2\geq 2".$ If the domain is $\{0,1,2\},$ then we have

- $A\left[x\leftarrow0\right]$ is the formula $~``2\left(0\right)\leq5"$, and $A\left[x\leftarrow2\right]$ is the formula $~``2\left(2\right)\leq5"$
- $B[y \leftarrow 1]$ is the formula " $(1)^2 \ge 2$ ", and $B[y \leftarrow 2]$ is the formula " $(2)^2 \ge 2$ "

▲ロト ▲園ト ▲国ト ▲国ト 三国 - のへで

- $A[y \leftarrow 1]$ is the formula " $2x \le 5$ ", and $A[y \leftarrow 2]$ is the formula " $2x \le 5$ "
- $B[x \leftarrow 0]$ is the formula " $y^2 \ge 2$ ", and $B[x \leftarrow 1]$ is the formula

Variable Substitution

Variable Substitution

Let A be a predicate formula which is observed in the domain D and let $d \in D$ be a concrete element in D. The notation $A[x \leftarrow d]$ means a formula which is obtained from replacing **all** occurrence of x by d in formula A.

Example

Suppose A is a formula $``2x \leq 5"$ and B is a formula $``y^2 \geq 2"$. If the domain is $\{0,1,2\},$ then we have

- $A\left[x\leftarrow0\right]$ is the formula $\,``2\,(0)\leq5"$, and $A\left[x\leftarrow2\right]$ is the formula $\,``2\,(2)\leq5"$
- $B[y \leftarrow 1]$ is the formula "(1)² ≥ 2 ", and $B[y \leftarrow 2]$ is the formula "(2)² ≥ 2 "
- $A[y \leftarrow 1]$ is the formula " $2x \le 5$ ", and $A[y \leftarrow 2]$ is the formula " $2x \le 5$ "
- $B[x \leftarrow 0]$ is the formula " $y^2 \ge 2$ ", and $B[x \leftarrow 1]$ is the formula " $y^2 \ge 2$ "

Interpretation and Its Notation

Suppose D is a domain and A is a predicate formula, the notation $\mathcal{I}_D(A)$ denotes the interpretation of formula A over the domain D. The notation $\mathcal{I}_D(A) = T$ means formula A is interpreted to true by interpretation \mathcal{I} over the domain D, while $\mathcal{I}_D(A) = F$ means formula A is interpreted to false by interpretation \mathcal{I} over the domain D.

Semantics Rules of Predicate Formulas

Suppose A is a formula, D is the domain (universe of discourse), and \mathcal{I} is an interpretation which is well-defined for every atomic proposition occurring in A. The interpretation of A is defined as follows:

(日) (四) (三) (三)

Semantics Rules of Predicate Formulas

Suppose A is a formula, D is the domain (universe of discourse), and \mathcal{I} is an interpretation which is well-defined for every atomic proposition occurring in A. The interpretation of A is defined as follows:

• If $A = P(d_1, d_2, ..., d_n)$ for d_i $(1 \le i \le n)$ in the domain, then $\mathcal{I}_D(A) = \mathcal{I}_D(P(d_1, d_2, ..., d_n)) = T$ if there is a relation among $d_1, d_2, ..., d_n$ which leads to true according to the definition of predicate P.

Semantics Rules of Predicate Formulas

Suppose A is a formula, D is the domain (universe of discourse), and \mathcal{I} is an interpretation which is well-defined for every atomic proposition occurring in A. The interpretation of A is defined as follows:

- If $A = P(d_1, d_2, \ldots, d_n)$ for d_i $(1 \le i \le n)$ in the domain, then $\mathcal{I}_D(A) = \mathcal{I}_D(P(d_1, d_2, \ldots, d_n)) = T$ if there is a relation among d_1, d_2, \ldots, d_n which leads to true according to the definition of predicate P.
- If A = T, then $\mathcal{I}_{D}(A) = \mathcal{I}_{D}(T) = T$. Analogously, if A = F, then $\mathcal{I}_{D}(A) = \mathcal{I}_{D}(F) = F$.

Semantics Rules of Predicate Formulas

Suppose A is a formula, D is the domain (universe of discourse), and \mathcal{I} is an interpretation which is well-defined for every atomic proposition occurring in A. The interpretation of A is defined as follows:

- If $A = P(d_1, d_2, ..., d_n)$ for d_i $(1 \le i \le n)$ in the domain, then $\mathcal{I}_D(A) = \mathcal{I}_D(P(d_1, d_2, ..., d_n)) = T$ if there is a relation among $d_1, d_2, ..., d_n$ which leads to true according to the definition of predicate P.
- If A = T, then $\mathcal{I}_{D}(A) = \mathcal{I}_{D}(T) = T$. Analogously, if A = F, then $\mathcal{I}_{D}(A) = \mathcal{I}_{D}(F) = F$.
- If $A = \forall x \ B$ for some formula B, then $\mathcal{I}_D(A) = \mathcal{I}_D(\forall x \ B) = T$ if $\mathcal{I}_D(B[x \leftarrow d]) = T$ for all d in the domain D.

Semantics Rules of Predicate Formulas

Suppose A is a formula, D is the domain (universe of discourse), and \mathcal{I} is an interpretation which is well-defined for every atomic proposition occurring in A. The interpretation of A is defined as follows:

- If $A = P(d_1, d_2, ..., d_n)$ for d_i $(1 \le i \le n)$ in the domain, then $\mathcal{I}_D(A) = \mathcal{I}_D(P(d_1, d_2, ..., d_n)) = T$ if there is a relation among $d_1, d_2, ..., d_n$ which leads to true according to the definition of predicate P.
- If A = T, then $\mathcal{I}_{D}(A) = \mathcal{I}_{D}(T) = T$. Analogously, if A = F, then $\mathcal{I}_{D}(A) = \mathcal{I}_{D}(F) = F$.
- If $A = \forall x \ B$ for some formula B, then $\mathcal{I}_D(A) = \mathcal{I}_D(\forall x \ B) = T$ if $\mathcal{I}_D(B[x \leftarrow d]) = T$ for all d in the domain D.
- If $A = \exists x \ B$ for some formula B, then $\mathcal{I}_D(A) = \mathcal{I}_D(\exists x \ B) = T$ if $\mathcal{I}_D(B[x \leftarrow d]) = T$ for some d in the domain D.

• If $A = \neg B$, for some formula B, then $\mathcal{I}(A) = \mathcal{I}(\neg B) = \neg \mathcal{I}(B) = \begin{cases} T, & \text{if } \mathcal{I}(B) = F \\ F, & \text{if } \mathcal{I}(B) = T \end{cases}$.

• If $A = \neg B$, for some formula B, then $\mathcal{I}(A) = \mathcal{I}(\neg B) = \neg \mathcal{I}(B) = \begin{cases} T, & \text{if } \mathcal{I}(B) = F \\ F, & \text{if } \mathcal{I}(B) = T \end{cases}$.

• If $A = B \wedge C$, for some formulas B and C, then $\mathcal{I}(A) = \mathcal{I}(B \wedge C) = \mathcal{I}(B) \wedge \mathcal{I}(C) = \begin{cases} T, & \text{if } \mathcal{I}(B) = \mathcal{I}(C) = T \\ F, & \text{otherwise} \end{cases}$.

• If $A = \neg B$, for some formula B, then $\mathcal{I}(A) = \mathcal{I}(\neg B) = \neg \mathcal{I}(B) = \begin{cases} T, & \text{if } \mathcal{I}(B) = F \\ F, & \text{if } \mathcal{I}(B) = T \end{cases}$.

• If $A = B \wedge C$, for some formulas B and C, then $\mathcal{I}(A) = \mathcal{I}(B \wedge C) = \mathcal{I}(B) \wedge \mathcal{I}(C) = \begin{cases} T, & \text{if } \mathcal{I}(B) = \mathcal{I}(C) = T \\ F, & \text{otherwise} \end{cases}$.

• If $A = B \lor C$, for some formulas B and C, then $\mathcal{I}(A) = \mathcal{I}(B \lor C) = \mathcal{I}(B) \lor \mathcal{I}(C) = \begin{cases} F, & \text{if } \mathcal{I}(B) = \mathcal{I}(C) = F \\ T, & \text{otherwise} \end{cases}$.

- If $A = \neg B$, for some formula B, then $\mathcal{I}(A) = \mathcal{I}(\neg B) = \neg \mathcal{I}(B) = \begin{cases} T, & \text{if } \mathcal{I}(B) = F \\ F, & \text{if } \mathcal{I}(B) = T \end{cases}$.
- If $A = B \wedge C$, for some formulas B and C, then $\mathcal{I}(A) = \mathcal{I}(B \wedge C) = \mathcal{I}(B) \wedge \mathcal{I}(C) = \begin{cases} T, & \text{if } \mathcal{I}(B) = \mathcal{I}(C) = T \\ F, & \text{otherwise} \end{cases}$.
- If $A = B \lor C$, for some formulas B and C, then $\mathcal{I}(A) = \mathcal{I}(B \lor C) = \mathcal{I}(B) \lor \mathcal{I}(C) = \begin{cases} F, & \text{if } \mathcal{I}(B) = \mathcal{I}(C) = F \\ T, & \text{otherwise} \end{cases}$.
- If $A = B \oplus C$, for some formulas B and C, then $\mathcal{I}(A) = \mathcal{I}(B \oplus C) = \mathcal{I}(B) \oplus \mathcal{I}(C) = \begin{cases} T, & \text{if } \mathcal{I}(B) \neq \mathcal{I}(C) \\ F, & \text{if } \mathcal{I}(C) = \mathcal{I}(C) \end{cases}$.

- If $A = \neg B$, for some formula B, then $\mathcal{I}(A) = \mathcal{I}(\neg B) = \neg \mathcal{I}(B) = \begin{cases} T, & \text{if } \mathcal{I}(B) = F \\ F, & \text{if } \mathcal{I}(B) = T \end{cases}$.
- If $A = B \wedge C$, for some formulas B and C, then $\mathcal{I}(A) = \mathcal{I}(B \wedge C) = \mathcal{I}(B) \wedge \mathcal{I}(C) = \begin{cases} T, & \text{if } \mathcal{I}(B) = \mathcal{I}(C) = T \\ F, & \text{otherwise} \end{cases}$.
- If $A = B \lor C$, for some formulas B and C, then $\mathcal{I}(A) = \mathcal{I}(B \lor C) = \mathcal{I}(B) \lor \mathcal{I}(C) = \begin{cases} F, & \text{if } \mathcal{I}(B) = \mathcal{I}(C) = F \\ T, & \text{otherwise} \end{cases}$.
- If $A = B \oplus C$, for some formulas B and C, then $\mathcal{I}(A) = \mathcal{I}(B \oplus C) = \mathcal{I}(B) \oplus \mathcal{I}(C) = \begin{cases} T, & \text{if } \mathcal{I}(B) \neq \mathcal{I}(C) \\ F, & \text{if } \mathcal{I}(C) = \mathcal{I}(C) \end{cases}$.
- If $A = B \to C$, for some formulas B and C, then $\mathcal{I}(A) = \mathcal{I}(B \to C) = \mathcal{I}(B) \to \mathcal{I}(C) = \begin{cases} F, & \text{if } \mathcal{I}(B) = T \text{ but } \mathcal{I}(C) = F \\ T, & \text{otherwise} \end{cases}$.

- If $A = \neg B$, for some formula B, then $\mathcal{I}(A) = \mathcal{I}(\neg B) = \neg \mathcal{I}(B) = \begin{cases} T, & \text{if } \mathcal{I}(B) = F \\ F, & \text{if } \mathcal{I}(B) = T \end{cases}$.
- If $A = B \wedge C$, for some formulas B and C, then $\mathcal{I}(A) = \mathcal{I}(B \wedge C) = \mathcal{I}(B) \wedge \mathcal{I}(C) = \begin{cases} T, & \text{if } \mathcal{I}(B) = \mathcal{I}(C) = T \\ F, & \text{otherwise} \end{cases}$.
- If $A = B \lor C$, for some formulas B and C, then $\mathcal{I}(A) = \mathcal{I}(B \lor C) = \mathcal{I}(B) \lor \mathcal{I}(C) = \begin{cases} F, & \text{if } \mathcal{I}(B) = \mathcal{I}(C) = F \\ T, & \text{otherwise} \end{cases}$.
- If $A = B \oplus C$, for some formulas B and C, then $\mathcal{I}(A) = \mathcal{I}(B \oplus C) = \mathcal{I}(B) \oplus \mathcal{I}(C) = \begin{cases} T, & \text{if } \mathcal{I}(B) \neq \mathcal{I}(C) \\ F, & \text{if } \mathcal{I}(C) = \mathcal{I}(C) \end{cases}$.
- If $A = B \to C$, for some formulas B and C, then $\mathcal{I}(A) = \mathcal{I}(B \to C) = \mathcal{I}(B) \to \mathcal{I}(C) = \begin{cases} F, & \text{if } \mathcal{I}(B) = T \text{ but } \mathcal{I}(C) = F \\ T, & \text{otherwise} \end{cases}$.
- If $A = B \leftrightarrow C$, for some formulas B and C, then $\mathcal{I}(A) = \mathcal{I}(B \leftrightarrow C) = \mathcal{I}(B) \leftrightarrow \mathcal{I}(C) = \begin{cases} T, & \text{if } \mathcal{I}(B) = \mathcal{I}(C) \\ F, & \text{if } \mathcal{I}(B) \neq \mathcal{I}(C) \end{cases}$.

イロト イポト イヨト イヨト

Contents

Truth of Formulas with Single Quantifier

2 Truth of Formulas with Two/ More Quantifiers

Interpretation and Semantics of Predicate Formulas (Supplementary)

Intuitive Semantics of Predicate Formulas

- Predicate Formulas Based on Their Semantics (Supplementary)
- 6 Logical Consequence and Logical Equivalence (Supplementary)
- 7 Equivalences for Predicate Formulas: Negation of Quantified Formulas

イロト イヨト イヨト イヨト

Intuitive Semantics of Predicate Formulas

Exercise

Suppose P(x) "x is odd" and Q(x): "x is even" are two predicate over integers domain, $\mathbb{Z} = \{\dots, -2, -1, 0, 1, 2, \dots\}$. Determine the truth value for each of these formulas:

- $\exists x \ \left(P\left(x\right) \land Q\left(x\right) \right)$

Number 1. $\forall x \ (P(x) \lor Q(x))$ means:

<ロ> (四)、(四)、(日)、(日)、(日)

Number 1. $\forall x \ (P(x) \lor Q(x))$ means:

- "for every x it is P(x) or Q(x)".
- Or

イロト イヨト イヨト イヨト

Number 1. $\forall x \ (P(x) \lor Q(x))$ means:

- "for every x it is P(x) or Q(x)".
- Or "for every integer x, x is odd or x is even".

- $\forall x \ \left(P\left(x
 ight) \lor Q\left(x
 ight)
 ight)$ means:
 - "for every x it is P(x) or Q(x)".
 - Or "for every integer x, x is odd or x is even".
 - Suppose c is an arbitrary integers in \mathbb{Z} , then either $P(c) \equiv T$ or $Q(c) \equiv T$ but not both.
 - Therefore $\forall x \ (P(x) \lor Q(x)) \equiv$

イロト イヨト イヨト イヨト

 $\forall x \ \left(P\left(x
ight) \lor Q\left(x
ight)
ight)$ means:

- "for every x it is P(x) or Q(x)".
- Or "for every integer x, x is odd or x is even".
- Suppose c is an arbitrary integers in \mathbb{Z} , then either $P(c) \equiv T$ or $Q(c) \equiv T$ but not both.
- Therefore $\forall x \ (P(x) \lor Q(x)) \equiv \mathbf{T}.$

```
Number 2.
\forall x P(x) \lor \forall x Q(x) means:
```

 $\forall x \ \left(P\left(x
ight) \lor Q\left(x
ight)
ight)$ means:

- "for every x it is P(x) or Q(x)".
- Or "for every integer x, x is odd or x is even".
- Suppose c is an arbitrary integers in \mathbb{Z} , then either $P(c) \equiv \mathbf{T}$ or $Q(c) \equiv \mathbf{T}$ but not both.
- Therefore $\forall x \ (P(x) \lor Q(x)) \equiv \mathbf{T}.$

Number 2.

 $\forall x P(x) \lor \forall x Q(x)$ means:

• "for every integer x it is P(x) or for every integer x it is Q(x)".

Or

 $\forall x \ \left(P\left(x
ight) \lor Q\left(x
ight)
ight)$ means:

- "for every x it is P(x) or Q(x)".
- Or "for every integer x, x is odd or x is even".
- Suppose c is an arbitrary integers in \mathbb{Z} , then either $P(c) \equiv \mathbf{T}$ or $Q(c) \equiv \mathbf{T}$ but not both.
- Therefore $\forall x \ (P(x) \lor Q(x)) \equiv \mathbf{T}.$

Number 2.

 $\forall x P(x) \lor \forall x Q(x)$ means:

- "for every integer x it is P(x) or for every integer x it is Q(x)".
- Or "every integer x is odd or every integer x is even".

• We have $\forall x P(x) \equiv$

 $\forall x \ \left(P\left(x
ight) \lor Q\left(x
ight)
ight)$ means:

- "for every x it is P(x) or Q(x)".
- Or "for every integer x, x is odd or x is even".
- Suppose c is an arbitrary integers in \mathbb{Z} , then either $P(c) \equiv \mathbf{T}$ or $Q(c) \equiv \mathbf{T}$ but not both.
- Therefore $\forall x \ (P(x) \lor Q(x)) \equiv \mathbf{T}.$

Number 2.

 $\forall x P(x) \lor \forall x Q(x)$ means:

- "for every integer x it is P(x) or for every integer x it is Q(x)".
- Or "every integer x is odd or every integer x is even".
- We have $\forall x P(x) \equiv \mathbf{F}$ because $P(2) \equiv \mathbf{F}$. We also have $\forall x Q(x) \equiv$

イロト イポト イヨト イヨト

 $\forall x \ \left(P\left(x
ight) \lor Q\left(x
ight)
ight)$ means:

- "for every x it is P(x) or Q(x)".
- Or "for every integer x, x is odd or x is even".
- Suppose c is an arbitrary integers in \mathbb{Z} , then either $P(c) \equiv \mathbf{T}$ or $Q(c) \equiv \mathbf{T}$ but not both.
- Therefore $\forall x \ (P(x) \lor Q(x)) \equiv \mathbf{T}.$

Number 2.

 $\forall x P(x) \lor \forall x Q(x)$ means:

- "for every integer x it is P(x) or for every integer x it is Q(x)".
- Or "every integer x is odd or every integer x is even".
- We have $\forall x P(x) \equiv \mathbf{F}$ because $P(2) \equiv \mathbf{F}$. We also have $\forall x Q(x) \equiv \mathbf{F}$ because $Q(1) \equiv \mathbf{F}$.
- Therefore $\forall x P(x) \lor \forall x Q(x) \equiv$

 $\forall x \ \left(P\left(x
ight) \lor Q\left(x
ight)
ight)$ means:

- "for every x it is P(x) or Q(x)".
- Or "for every integer x, x is odd or x is even".
- Suppose c is an arbitrary integers in \mathbb{Z} , then either $P(c) \equiv \mathbf{T}$ or $Q(c) \equiv \mathbf{T}$ but not both.
- Therefore $\forall x \ (P(x) \lor Q(x)) \equiv \mathbf{T}.$

Number 2.

 $\forall x P(x) \lor \forall x Q(x)$ means:

- "for every integer x it is P(x) or for every integer x it is Q(x)".
- Or "every integer x is odd or every integer x is even".
- We have $\forall x P(x) \equiv \mathbf{F}$ because $P(2) \equiv \mathbf{F}$. We also have $\forall x Q(x) \equiv \mathbf{F}$ because $Q(1) \equiv \mathbf{F}$.
- Therefore $\forall x P(x) \lor \forall x Q(x) \equiv \mathbf{F}.$

Number 3. $\exists x \ (P(x) \land Q(x)) \text{ means:}$

(日) (四) (日) (日) (日)

- $\exists x \ \left(P\left(x
 ight) \wedge Q\left(x
 ight)
 ight)$ means:
 - "there is an integer x such that P(x) and Q(x)"

Or

 $\exists x \ \left(P\left(x
ight) \wedge Q\left(x
ight)
ight)$ means:

- "there is an integer x such that P(x) and Q(x)"
- Or "there is an integer x such that x is odd and x is even".

イロト イヨト イヨト イヨト

 $\exists x \ \left(P\left(x
ight) \wedge Q\left(x
ight)
ight)$ means:

- "there is an integer x such that P(x) and Q(x)"
- Or "there is an integer x such that x is odd and x is even".
- Suppose c is an integer satisfying this criterion, then c is simultaneously an odd and an even integer.
- Therefore, there is no $c \in \mathbb{Z}$ such that $P(c) \wedge Q(c) \equiv T$, and thus $\exists x \ (P(x) \wedge Q(x)) \equiv$

 $\exists x \ \left(P\left(x
ight) \wedge Q\left(x
ight)
ight)$ means:

- "there is an integer x such that P(x) and Q(x)"
- Or "there is an integer x such that x is odd and x is even".
- Suppose c is an integer satisfying this criterion, then c is simultaneously an odd and an even integer.
- Therefore, there is no $c \in \mathbb{Z}$ such that $P(c) \wedge Q(c) \equiv T$, and thus $\exists x \ (P(x) \wedge Q(x)) \equiv F$.

Number 4. $\exists x P(x) \land \exists x Q(x) \text{ means:}$

 $\exists x \ \left(P\left(x
ight) \wedge Q\left(x
ight)
ight)$ means:

- "there is an integer x such that P(x) and Q(x)"
- Or "there is an integer x such that x is odd and x is even".
- Suppose c is an integer satisfying this criterion, then c is simultaneously an odd and an even integer.
- Therefore, there is no $c \in \mathbb{Z}$ such that $P(c) \wedge Q(c) \equiv T$, and thus $\exists x \ (P(x) \wedge Q(x)) \equiv F$.

Number 4.

 $\exists x P\left(x
ight) \land \exists x Q\left(x
ight)$ means:

- "there is an integer x such that $P\left(x\right)$ and there is an integer x such that $Q\left(x\right)$ "
- Or

 $\exists x \ \left(P\left(x
ight) \wedge Q\left(x
ight)
ight)$ means:

- "there is an integer x such that P(x) and Q(x)"
- Or "there is an integer x such that x is odd and x is even".
- Suppose c is an integer satisfying this criterion, then c is simultaneously an odd and an even integer.
- Therefore, there is no $c \in \mathbb{Z}$ such that $P(c) \wedge Q(c) \equiv T$, and thus $\exists x \ (P(x) \wedge Q(x)) \equiv F$.

Number 4.

 $\exists x P(x) \land \exists x Q(x)$ means:

- "there is an integer x such that $P\left(x\right)$ and there is an integer x such that $Q\left(x\right)$ "
- Or "there is an odd integer x and there is an even integer x".
- We have $P(1) \equiv$

 $\exists x \ \left(P\left(x
ight) \wedge Q\left(x
ight)
ight)$ means:

- "there is an integer x such that P(x) and Q(x)"
- Or "there is an integer x such that x is odd and x is even".
- Suppose c is an integer satisfying this criterion, then c is simultaneously an odd and an even integer.
- Therefore, there is no $c \in \mathbb{Z}$ such that $P(c) \wedge Q(c) \equiv T$, and thus $\exists x \ (P(x) \wedge Q(x)) \equiv F$.

Number 4.

 $\exists x P(x) \land \exists x Q(x)$ means:

- "there is an integer x such that $P\left(x\right)$ and there is an integer x such that $Q\left(x\right)$ "
- Or "there is an odd integer x and there is an even integer x".
- We have $P(1) \equiv \mathbf{T}$, so $\exists x P(x) \equiv$

 $\exists x \ \left(P\left(x
ight) \wedge Q\left(x
ight)
ight)$ means:

- "there is an integer x such that P(x) and Q(x)"
- Or "there is an integer x such that x is odd and x is even".
- Suppose c is an integer satisfying this criterion, then c is simultaneously an odd and an even integer.
- Therefore, there is no $c \in \mathbb{Z}$ such that $P(c) \wedge Q(c) \equiv T$, and thus $\exists x \ (P(x) \wedge Q(x)) \equiv F$.

Number 4.

 $\exists x P(x) \land \exists x Q(x)$ means:

- "there is an integer x such that $P\left(x\right)$ and there is an integer x such that $Q\left(x\right)$ "
- Or "there is an odd integer x and there is an even integer x".
- We have $P(1) \equiv \mathbf{T}$, so $\exists x P(x) \equiv \mathbf{T}$. We also have $Q(2) \equiv$

Number 3.

 $\exists x \ \left(P\left(x
ight) \wedge Q\left(x
ight)
ight)$ means:

- "there is an integer x such that P(x) and Q(x)"
- Or "there is an integer x such that x is odd and x is even".
- Suppose c is an integer satisfying this criterion, then c is simultaneously an odd and an even integer.
- Therefore, there is no $c \in \mathbb{Z}$ such that $P(c) \wedge Q(c) \equiv T$, and thus $\exists x \ (P(x) \wedge Q(x)) \equiv F$.

Number 4.

 $\exists x P(x) \land \exists x Q(x)$ means:

- "there is an integer x such that $P\left(x\right)$ and there is an integer x such that $Q\left(x\right)$ "
- Or "there is an odd integer x and there is an even integer x".
- We have $P(1) \equiv T$, so $\exists x P(x) \equiv T$. We also have $Q(2) \equiv T$, so $\exists x Q(x) \equiv$

Number 3.

 $\exists x \ \left(P\left(x
ight) \wedge Q\left(x
ight)
ight)$ means:

- "there is an integer x such that P(x) and Q(x)"
- Or "there is an integer x such that x is odd and x is even".
- Suppose c is an integer satisfying this criterion, then c is simultaneously an odd and an even integer.
- Therefore, there is no $c \in \mathbb{Z}$ such that $P(c) \wedge Q(c) \equiv T$, and thus $\exists x \ (P(x) \wedge Q(x)) \equiv F$.

Number 4.

 $\exists x P(x) \land \exists x Q(x)$ means:

- "there is an integer x such that $P\left(x\right)$ and there is an integer x such that $Q\left(x\right)$ "
- Or "there is an odd integer x and there is an even integer x".
- We have $P(1) \equiv T$, so $\exists x P(x) \equiv T$. We also have $Q(2) \equiv T$, so $\exists x Q(x) \equiv T$.
- Therefore $\exists x P(x) \land \exists x Q(x) \equiv$

Number 3.

 $\exists x \ \left(P\left(x
ight) \wedge Q\left(x
ight)
ight)$ means:

- "there is an integer x such that P(x) and Q(x)"
- Or "there is an integer x such that x is odd and x is even".
- Suppose c is an integer satisfying this criterion, then c is simultaneously an odd and an even integer.
- Therefore, there is no $c \in \mathbb{Z}$ such that $P(c) \wedge Q(c) \equiv T$, and thus $\exists x \ (P(x) \wedge Q(x)) \equiv F$.

Number 4.

 $\exists x P(x) \land \exists x Q(x)$ means:

- "there is an integer x such that $P\left(x\right)$ and there is an integer x such that $Q\left(x\right)$ "
- Or "there is an odd integer x and there is an even integer x".
- We have $P(1) \equiv T$, so $\exists x P(x) \equiv T$. We also have $Q(2) \equiv T$, so $\exists x Q(x) \equiv T$.
- Therefore $\exists x P(x) \land \exists x Q(x) \equiv T \land T \equiv T$.

Contents

Truth of Formulas with Single Quantifier

- 2 Truth of Formulas with Two/ More Quantifiers
- Interpretation and Semantics of Predicate Formulas (Supplementary)
- Intuitive Semantics of Predicate Formulas
- Predicate Formulas Based on Their Semantics (Supplementary)
 - 6 Logical Consequence and Logical Equivalence (Supplementary)
 - 7 Equivalences for Predicate Formulas: Negation of Quantified Formulas

Predicate Formulas Based on Their Semantics (Supplementary)

Validity, Satisfiability, and Contradiction

Definition

Let A be a predicate formula

Definition

Let A be a predicate formula

• A is valid iff A is true (T) for any interpretation defined over any domain. In this case, A is also called a tautology.

Definition

- Let A be a predicate formula
 - A is valid iff A is true (T) for any interpretation defined over any domain. In this case, A is also called a tautology.
 - **2** A is *satisfiable* iff there exists at least an interpretation \mathcal{I} and a domain D which makes A is true (T).

Definition

- Let A be a predicate formula
 - A is valid iff A is true (T) for any interpretation defined over any domain. In this case, A is also called a tautology.
 - **2** A is *satisfiable* iff there exists at least an interpretation \mathcal{I} and a domain D which makes A is true (T).
 - A is contradictory/ unsatisfiable iff A is false (F) for any interpretation defined over any domain. In this case, A is also called a contradiction.

Definition

- Let A be a predicate formula
 - A is valid iff A is true (T) for any interpretation defined over any domain. In this case, A is also called a tautology.
 - **2** A is *satisfiable* iff there exists at least an interpretation \mathcal{I} and a domain D which makes A is true (T).
 - A is contradictory/ unsatisfiable iff A is false (F) for any interpretation defined over any domain. In this case, A is also called a contradiction.
 - \bigcirc A is a *contingency* iff A is neither valid nor contradictory.

Unlike the validity, the satisfiability, and the contradictory in propositional logic, proving the validity, the satisfiability, and the contradictory in predicate logic cannot always be performed using truth table method.

Example

If P and Q are unary predicates, then $\forall x P(x) \land \forall x Q(x) \rightarrow \forall x (P(x) \land Q(x))$ is valid.

Example

If P and Q are unary predicates, then $\forall x P(x) \land \forall x Q(x) \rightarrow \forall x (P(x) \land Q(x))$ is valid. We will prove that the truth of $\forall x P(x) \land \forall x Q(x)$ implies the truth of $\forall x (P(x) \land Q(x))$.

Example

If P and Q are unary predicates, then $\forall x P(x) \land \forall x Q(x) \rightarrow \forall x (P(x) \land Q(x))$ is valid. We will prove that the truth of $\forall x P(x) \land \forall x Q(x)$ implies the truth of $\forall x (P(x) \land Q(x))$.

 $\textbf{0} \quad \text{Let } \mathcal{I} \text{ be any interpretation and } D \text{ be any domain.}$

Example

If P and Q are unary predicates, then $\forall x P(x) \land \forall x Q(x) \rightarrow \forall x (P(x) \land Q(x))$ is valid. We will prove that the truth of $\forall x P(x) \land \forall x Q(x)$ implies the truth of $\forall x (P(x) \land Q(x))$.

- **(**) Let \mathcal{I} be any interpretation and D be any domain.
- $\textbf{O} \text{ Assume that } \mathcal{I}_{D}\left(\forall x P\left(x\right) \land \forall x Q\left(x\right)\right) = \mathrm{T}, \text{ then we have } \mathcal{I}_{D}\left(\forall x P\left(x\right)\right) =$

Example

If P and Q are unary predicates, then $\forall x P(x) \land \forall x Q(x) \rightarrow \forall x (P(x) \land Q(x))$ is valid. We will prove that the truth of $\forall x P(x) \land \forall x Q(x)$ implies the truth of $\forall x (P(x) \land Q(x))$.

- **(**) Let \mathcal{I} be any interpretation and D be any domain.
- $\textbf{O} \text{ Assume that } \mathcal{I}_{D}\left(\forall x P\left(x\right) \land \forall x Q\left(x\right)\right) = \mathrm{T}, \text{ then we have } \mathcal{I}_{D}\left(\forall x P\left(x\right)\right) = \mathrm{T} \\ \text{ and } \mathcal{I}_{D}\left(\forall x Q\left(x\right)\right) =$

Example

If P and Q are unary predicates, then $\forall x P(x) \land \forall x Q(x) \rightarrow \forall x (P(x) \land Q(x))$ is valid. We will prove that the truth of $\forall x P(x) \land \forall x Q(x)$ implies the truth of $\forall x (P(x) \land Q(x))$.

- **(**) Let \mathcal{I} be any interpretation and D be any domain.
- **②** Assume that $\mathcal{I}_D(\forall x P(x) \land \forall x Q(x)) = T$, then we have $\mathcal{I}_D(\forall x P(x)) = T$ and $\mathcal{I}_D(\forall x Q(x)) = T$.

Example

If P and Q are unary predicates, then $\forall x P(x) \land \forall x Q(x) \rightarrow \forall x (P(x) \land Q(x))$ is valid. We will prove that the truth of $\forall x P(x) \land \forall x Q(x)$ implies the truth of $\forall x (P(x) \land Q(x))$.

- **(**) Let \mathcal{I} be any interpretation and D be any domain.
- **②** Assume that $\mathcal{I}_D(\forall x P(x) \land \forall x Q(x)) = T$, then we have $\mathcal{I}_D(\forall x P(x)) = T$ and $\mathcal{I}_D(\forall x Q(x)) = T$.
- Solution 2 Let d be any element in D. According to no. 2, we have $\mathcal{I}_{D}\left(P\left(d\right)\right) =$

Example

If P and Q are unary predicates, then $\forall x P(x) \land \forall x Q(x) \rightarrow \forall x (P(x) \land Q(x))$ is valid. We will prove that the truth of $\forall x P(x) \land \forall x Q(x)$ implies the truth of $\forall x (P(x) \land Q(x))$.

- **(**) Let \mathcal{I} be any interpretation and D be any domain.
- **②** Assume that $\mathcal{I}_D(\forall x P(x) \land \forall x Q(x)) = T$, then we have $\mathcal{I}_D(\forall x P(x)) = T$ and $\mathcal{I}_D(\forall x Q(x)) = T$.
- Let *d* be any element in *D*. According to no. 2, we have $\mathcal{I}_{D}(P(d)) = T$ and $\mathcal{I}_{D}(Q(d)) =$

Example

If P and Q are unary predicates, then $\forall x P(x) \land \forall x Q(x) \rightarrow \forall x (P(x) \land Q(x))$ is valid. We will prove that the truth of $\forall x P(x) \land \forall x Q(x)$ implies the truth of $\forall x (P(x) \land Q(x))$.

- **(**) Let \mathcal{I} be any interpretation and D be any domain.
- **②** Assume that $\mathcal{I}_D(\forall x P(x) \land \forall x Q(x)) = T$, then we have $\mathcal{I}_D(\forall x P(x)) = T$ and $\mathcal{I}_D(\forall x Q(x)) = T$.
- Let d be any element in D. According to no. 2, we have $\mathcal{I}_D(P(d)) = T$ and $\mathcal{I}_D(Q(d)) = T$.

Example

If P and Q are unary predicates, then $\forall x P(x) \land \forall x Q(x) \rightarrow \forall x (P(x) \land Q(x))$ is valid. We will prove that the truth of $\forall x P(x) \land \forall x Q(x)$ implies the truth of $\forall x (P(x) \land Q(x))$.

- **(**) Let \mathcal{I} be any interpretation and D be any domain.
- **②** Assume that $\mathcal{I}_D(\forall x P(x) \land \forall x Q(x)) = T$, then we have $\mathcal{I}_D(\forall x P(x)) = T$ and $\mathcal{I}_D(\forall x Q(x)) = T$.
- Let d be any element in D. According to no. 2, we have $\mathcal{I}_D(P(d)) = T$ and $\mathcal{I}_D(Q(d)) = T$.
- From no. 3 we have $\mathcal{I}_{D}\left(P\left(d\right)\wedge Q\left(d\right)\right)=$

Example

If P and Q are unary predicates, then $\forall x P(x) \land \forall x Q(x) \rightarrow \forall x (P(x) \land Q(x))$ is valid. We will prove that the truth of $\forall x P(x) \land \forall x Q(x)$ implies the truth of $\forall x (P(x) \land Q(x))$.

- **(**) Let \mathcal{I} be any interpretation and D be any domain.
- **②** Assume that $\mathcal{I}_D(\forall x P(x) \land \forall x Q(x)) = T$, then we have $\mathcal{I}_D(\forall x P(x)) = T$ and $\mathcal{I}_D(\forall x Q(x)) = T$.
- **(a)** Let d be any element in D. According to no. 2, we have $\mathcal{I}_D(P(d)) = T$ and $\mathcal{I}_D(Q(d)) = T$.
- $\textbf{ Srom no. 3 we have } \mathcal{I}_{D}\left(P\left(d\right) \land Q\left(d\right)\right) = \mathcal{I}_{D}\left(P\left(d\right)\right) \land \mathcal{I}_{D}\left(Q\left(d\right)\right) =$

Example

If P and Q are unary predicates, then $\forall x P(x) \land \forall x Q(x) \rightarrow \forall x (P(x) \land Q(x))$ is valid. We will prove that the truth of $\forall x P(x) \land \forall x Q(x)$ implies the truth of $\forall x (P(x) \land Q(x))$.

- **(**) Let \mathcal{I} be any interpretation and D be any domain.
- **②** Assume that $\mathcal{I}_D(\forall x P(x) \land \forall x Q(x)) = T$, then we have $\mathcal{I}_D(\forall x P(x)) = T$ and $\mathcal{I}_D(\forall x Q(x)) = T$.
- Let d be any element in D. According to no. 2, we have $\mathcal{I}_{D}(P(d)) = T$ and $\mathcal{I}_{D}(Q(d)) = T$.
- From no. 3 we have $\mathcal{I}_{D}(P(d) \wedge Q(d)) = \mathcal{I}_{D}(P(d)) \wedge \mathcal{I}_{D}(Q(d)) = T$ for any element $d \in D$.

Example

If P and Q are unary predicates, then $\forall x P(x) \land \forall x Q(x) \rightarrow \forall x (P(x) \land Q(x))$ is valid. We will prove that the truth of $\forall x P(x) \land \forall x Q(x)$ implies the truth of $\forall x (P(x) \land Q(x))$.

- **(**) Let \mathcal{I} be any interpretation and D be any domain.
- **②** Assume that $\mathcal{I}_D(\forall x P(x) \land \forall x Q(x)) = T$, then we have $\mathcal{I}_D(\forall x P(x)) = T$ and $\mathcal{I}_D(\forall x Q(x)) = T$.
- Let d be any element in D. According to no. 2, we have $\mathcal{I}_{D}(P(d)) = T$ and $\mathcal{I}_{D}(Q(d)) = T$.
- From no. 3 we have $\mathcal{I}_{D}\left(P\left(d\right) \wedge Q\left(d\right)\right) = \mathcal{I}_{D}\left(P\left(d\right)\right) \wedge \mathcal{I}_{D}\left(Q\left(d\right)\right) = T$ for any element $d \in D$.
- So Therefore $\mathcal{I}_{D}(\forall x (P(x) \land Q(x))) = T.$

Exercise

Prove that $\forall x \ (P(x) \land Q(x)) \rightarrow \forall x P(x) \land \forall x Q(x) \text{ is valid.}$

Example

If P is a unary predicate, then $\forall x P(x) \rightarrow \exists x \neg P(x)$ is a contradiction.

Example

If P is a unary predicate, then $\forall x P(x) \rightarrow \exists x \neg P(x)$ is a contradiction. We will prove that the truth of $\forall x P(x)$ never leads to the truth of $\exists x \neg P(x)$.

Example

If P is a unary predicate, then $\forall x P(x) \rightarrow \exists x \neg P(x)$ is a contradiction. We will prove that the truth of $\forall x P(x)$ never leads to the truth of $\exists x \neg P(x)$.

 $\textbf{0} \quad \text{Let } \mathcal{I} \text{ be any interpretation and } D \text{ be any domain.}$

Example

If P is a unary predicate, then $\forall x P(x) \rightarrow \exists x \neg P(x)$ is a contradiction. We will prove that the truth of $\forall x P(x)$ never leads to the truth of $\exists x \neg P(x)$.

- $\textbf{0} \quad \text{Let } \mathcal{I} \text{ be any interpretation and } D \text{ be any domain.}$
- **2** Assume that $\mathcal{I}_D(\forall x P(x)) =$

Example

If P is a unary predicate, then $\forall x P(x) \rightarrow \exists x \neg P(x)$ is a contradiction. We will prove that the truth of $\forall x P(x)$ never leads to the truth of $\exists x \neg P(x)$.

- **(**) Let \mathcal{I} be any interpretation and D be any domain.
- **2** Assume that $\mathcal{I}_{D}(\forall x P(x)) = T$, then we have $\mathcal{I}_{D}(P(d)) =$

Example

If P is a unary predicate, then $\forall x P(x) \rightarrow \exists x \neg P(x)$ is a contradiction. We will prove that the truth of $\forall x P(x)$ never leads to the truth of $\exists x \neg P(x)$.

- **(**) Let \mathcal{I} be any interpretation and D be any domain.
- **3** Assume that $\mathcal{I}_{D}(\forall x P(x)) = T$, then we have $\mathcal{I}_{D}(P(d)) = T$ for all $d \in D$.

(日) (四) (日) (日) (日)

Example

If P is a unary predicate, then $\forall x P(x) \rightarrow \exists x \neg P(x)$ is a contradiction. We will prove that the truth of $\forall x P(x)$ never leads to the truth of $\exists x \neg P(x)$.

- **(**) Let \mathcal{I} be any interpretation and D be any domain.
- **3** Assume that $\mathcal{I}_{D}(\forall x P(x)) = T$, then we have $\mathcal{I}_{D}(P(d)) = T$ for all $d \in D$.
- Suppose $\mathcal{I}_{D}(\exists x \neg P(x)) = T$, then

Example

If P is a unary predicate, then $\forall x P(x) \rightarrow \exists x \neg P(x)$ is a contradiction. We will prove that the truth of $\forall x P(x)$ never leads to the truth of $\exists x \neg P(x)$.

- **(**) Let \mathcal{I} be any interpretation and D be any domain.
- **3** Assume that $\mathcal{I}_{D}(\forall x P(x)) = T$, then we have $\mathcal{I}_{D}(P(d)) = T$ for all $d \in D$.
- Suppose $\mathcal{I}_{D}(\exists x \neg P(x)) = T$, then there exists $c \in D$ such that $\mathcal{I}_{D}(\neg P(c)) =$

Example

If P is a unary predicate, then $\forall x P(x) \rightarrow \exists x \neg P(x)$ is a contradiction. We will prove that the truth of $\forall x P(x)$ never leads to the truth of $\exists x \neg P(x)$.

- $\textbf{0} \quad \text{Let } \mathcal{I} \text{ be any interpretation and } D \text{ be any domain.}$
- **Q** Assume that $\mathcal{I}_{D}(\forall x P(x)) = T$, then we have $\mathcal{I}_{D}(P(d)) = T$ for all $d \in D$.
- Suppose $\mathcal{I}_{D}(\exists x \neg P(x)) = T$, then there exists $c \in D$ such that $\mathcal{I}_{D}(\neg P(c)) = T$, or $\mathcal{I}_{D}(P(c)) =$

Example

If P is a unary predicate, then $\forall x P(x) \rightarrow \exists x \neg P(x)$ is a contradiction. We will prove that the truth of $\forall x P(x)$ never leads to the truth of $\exists x \neg P(x)$.

- $\textbf{0} \quad \text{Let } \mathcal{I} \text{ be any interpretation and } D \text{ be any domain.}$
- **3** Assume that $\mathcal{I}_{D}(\forall x P(x)) = T$, then we have $\mathcal{I}_{D}(P(d)) = T$ for all $d \in D$.
- Suppose $\mathcal{I}_{D}(\exists x \neg P(x)) = T$, then there exists $c \in D$ such that $\mathcal{I}_{D}(\neg P(c)) = T$, or $\mathcal{I}_{D}(P(c)) = F$.

Example

If P is a unary predicate, then $\forall x P(x) \rightarrow \exists x \neg P(x)$ is a contradiction. We will prove that the truth of $\forall x P(x)$ never leads to the truth of $\exists x \neg P(x)$.

- ${\small \bigcirc} \ \ {\rm Let} \ {\mathcal I} \ {\rm be \ any \ interpretation \ and \ } D \ {\rm be \ any \ domain.}$
- Solution Assume that $\mathcal{I}_{D}(\forall x P(x)) = T$, then we have $\mathcal{I}_{D}(P(d)) = T$ for all $d \in D$.
- Suppose $\mathcal{I}_{D}(\exists x \neg P(x)) = T$, then there exists $c \in D$ such that $\mathcal{I}_{D}(\neg P(c)) = T$, or $\mathcal{I}_{D}(P(c)) = F$.
- From no. 2 we also have $\mathcal{I}_{D}\left(P\left(c
 ight)
 ight)=$

Example

If P is a unary predicate, then $\forall x P(x) \rightarrow \exists x \neg P(x)$ is a contradiction. We will prove that the truth of $\forall x P(x)$ never leads to the truth of $\exists x \neg P(x)$.

- **(**) Let \mathcal{I} be any interpretation and D be any domain.
- **3** Assume that $\mathcal{I}_{D}(\forall x P(x)) = T$, then we have $\mathcal{I}_{D}(P(d)) = T$ for all $d \in D$.
- ◎ Suppose $\mathcal{I}_{D}(\exists x \neg P(x)) = T$, then there exists $c \in D$ such that $\mathcal{I}_{D}(\neg P(c)) = T$, or $\mathcal{I}_{D}(P(c)) = F$.
- From no. 2 we also have \$\mathcal{I}_D(P(c)) = T\$ (because d in no. 2 is arbitrary, we may choose \$d = c\$).

Example

If P is a unary predicate, then $\forall x P(x) \rightarrow \exists x \neg P(x)$ is a contradiction. We will prove that the truth of $\forall x P(x)$ never leads to the truth of $\exists x \neg P(x)$.

- **(**) Let \mathcal{I} be any interpretation and D be any domain.
- **3** Assume that $\mathcal{I}_{D}(\forall x P(x)) = T$, then we have $\mathcal{I}_{D}(P(d)) = T$ for all $d \in D$.
- Suppose $\mathcal{I}_{D}(\exists x \neg P(x)) = T$, then there exists $c \in D$ such that $\mathcal{I}_{D}(\neg P(c)) = T$, or $\mathcal{I}_{D}(P(c)) = F$.
- From no. 2 we also have \$\mathcal{I}_D(P(c)) = T\$ (because d in no. 2 is arbitrary, we may choose \$d = c\$).
- The results in no. 3 and 4 are inconsistent, therefore there is no interpretation \mathcal{I} and domain D such that $\mathcal{I}_D(\forall x P(x) \rightarrow \exists x \neg P(x)) = T$.

Proving Contradictory in Predicate Logic

Example

If P is a unary predicate, then $\forall x P(x) \rightarrow \exists x \neg P(x)$ is a contradiction. We will prove that the truth of $\forall x P(x)$ never leads to the truth of $\exists x \neg P(x)$.

- **(**) Let \mathcal{I} be any interpretation and D be any domain.
- **3** Assume that $\mathcal{I}_{D}(\forall x P(x)) = T$, then we have $\mathcal{I}_{D}(P(d)) = T$ for all $d \in D$.
- Suppose $\mathcal{I}_{D}(\exists x \neg P(x)) = T$, then there exists $c \in D$ such that $\mathcal{I}_{D}(\neg P(c)) = T$, or $\mathcal{I}_{D}(P(c)) = F$.
- From no. 2 we also have \$\mathcal{I}_D(P(c)) = T\$ (because d in no. 2 is arbitrary, we may choose \$d = c\$).
- The results in no. 3 and 4 are inconsistent, therefore there is no interpretation \mathcal{I} and domain D such that $\mathcal{I}_D(\forall x P(x) \rightarrow \exists x \neg P(x)) = T$.
- **(**) No. 5 means $\forall x P(x) \rightarrow \exists x \neg P(x)$ is a contradiction.

(日) (圖) (문) (문) (문)

Prove that $\exists x \neg P(x) \rightarrow \forall x P(x)$ is a contradiction

イロト イヨト イヨト イヨト

Contents

Truth of Formulas with Single Quantifier

- 2 Truth of Formulas with Two/ More Quantifiers
- Interpretation and Semantics of Predicate Formulas (Supplementary)
- Intuitive Semantics of Predicate Formulas
- Predicate Formulas Based on Their Semantics (Supplementary)
- **(6)** Logical Consequence and Logical Equivalence (Supplementary)
 - Equivalences for Predicate Formulas: Negation of Quantified Formulas

イロト イヨト イヨト イヨト

Logical Consequence and Logical Equivalence

Definition

Suppose A and B are two predicate formulas. Formula A and B are (*logically*) equivalent if the formula

$A \leftrightarrow B$

is a **tautology**. In this condition, we write $A \equiv B$ or $A \Leftrightarrow B$. Formula B is said to be the (*logical*) consequence of A if the formula

 $A \to B$

is a **tautology**. In this condition, we write $A \Rightarrow B$.

Unlike in propositional logic, we cannot use truth table for proving the logical consequence or logical equivalence between two predicate formulas.

Examples of Logical Consequence and Logical Equivalence

Example

Let P and Q be two unary predicates. Earlier in this slide, we've proved that $\forall xP(x) \land \forall xQ(x) \rightarrow \forall x (P(x) \land Q(x))$ is a tautology, therefore we have $\forall xP(x) \land \forall xQ(x) \Rightarrow \forall x (P(x) \land Q(x))$

Examples of Logical Consequence and Logical Equivalence

Example

Let P and Q be two unary predicates. Earlier in this slide, we've proved that $\forall x P(x) \land \forall x Q(x) \rightarrow \forall x (P(x) \land Q(x))$ is a tautology, therefore we have $\forall x P(x) \land \forall x Q(x) \Rightarrow \forall x (P(x) \land Q(x))$

In addition, we can also prove that $\forall x (P(x) \land Q(x)) \rightarrow \forall x P(x) \land \forall x Q(x)$ is also tautology (left as an exercise for the reader), then we have $\forall x (P(x) \land Q(x)) \Rightarrow \forall x P(x) \land \forall x Q(x).$

Examples of Logical Consequence and Logical Equivalence

Example

Let P and Q be two unary predicates. Earlier in this slide, we've proved that $\forall x P(x) \land \forall x Q(x) \rightarrow \forall x (P(x) \land Q(x))$ is a tautology, therefore we have $\forall x P(x) \land \forall x Q(x) \Rightarrow \forall x (P(x) \land Q(x))$

In addition, we can also prove that $\forall x (P(x) \land Q(x)) \rightarrow \forall x P(x) \land \forall x Q(x)$ is also tautology (left as an exercise for the reader), then we have $\forall x (P(x) \land Q(x)) \Rightarrow \forall x P(x) \land \forall x Q(x).$

From these results we obtain $\forall x P(x) \land \forall x Q(x) \Leftrightarrow \forall x \ (P(x) \land Q(x))$, or in another notation $\forall x P(x) \land \forall x Q(x) \equiv \forall x (P(x) \land Q(x))$.

(日) (圖) (문) (문) (문)

Prove that if P and Q are unary predicates, then $\exists x P(x) \lor \exists x Q(x) \equiv \exists x (P(x) \lor Q(x)).$

Solution:

Prove that if P and Q are unary predicates, then $\exists x P(x) \lor \exists x Q(x) \equiv \exists x (P(x) \lor Q(x)).$

Solution: We shall prove that $\exists x P(x) \lor \exists x Q(x) \Rightarrow \exists x \ (P(x) \lor Q(x))$ and $\exists x (P(x) \lor Q(x)) \Rightarrow \exists x P(x) \lor \exists x Q(x).$

Prove that if P and Q are unary predicates, then $\exists x P(x) \lor \exists x Q(x) \equiv \exists x (P(x) \lor Q(x)).$

Solution: We shall prove that $\exists x P(x) \lor \exists x Q(x) \Rightarrow \exists x \ (P(x) \lor Q(x))$ and $\exists x (P(x) \lor Q(x)) \Rightarrow \exists x P(x) \lor \exists x Q(x).$

The prove of $\exists x P(x) \lor \exists x Q(x) \Rightarrow \exists x (P(x) \lor Q(x))$ is left as an exercise for the reader.

Prove that if P and Q are unary predicates, then $\exists x P(x) \lor \exists x Q(x) \equiv \exists x (P(x) \lor Q(x)).$

Solution: We shall prove that $\exists x P(x) \lor \exists x Q(x) \Rightarrow \exists x \ (P(x) \lor Q(x))$ and $\exists x (P(x) \lor Q(x)) \Rightarrow \exists x P(x) \lor \exists x Q(x).$

The prove of $\exists x P(x) \lor \exists x Q(x) \Rightarrow \exists x (P(x) \lor Q(x))$ is left as an exercise for the reader.

We shall show that $\exists x (P(x) \lor Q(x)) \Rightarrow \exists x P(x) \lor \exists x Q(x)$, or in other words $\exists x (P(x) \lor Q(x)) \rightarrow \exists x P(x) \lor \exists x Q(x)$ is valid,

(日) (圖) (문) (문) (문)

Prove that if P and Q are unary predicates, then $\exists x P(x) \lor \exists x Q(x) \equiv \exists x (P(x) \lor Q(x)).$

Solution: We shall prove that $\exists x P(x) \lor \exists x Q(x) \Rightarrow \exists x \ (P(x) \lor Q(x))$ and $\exists x (P(x) \lor Q(x)) \Rightarrow \exists x P(x) \lor \exists x Q(x).$

The prove of $\exists x P(x) \lor \exists x Q(x) \Rightarrow \exists x (P(x) \lor Q(x))$ is left as an exercise for the reader.

We shall show that $\exists x (P(x) \lor Q(x)) \Rightarrow \exists x P(x) \lor \exists x Q(x)$, or in other words $\exists x (P(x) \lor Q(x)) \rightarrow \exists x P(x) \lor \exists x Q(x)$ is valid, by proving that the truth of $\exists x (P(x) \lor Q(x))$ implies the truth of $\exists x P(x) \lor \exists x Q(x)$.

(日) (圖) (문) (문) (문)



Q Let \mathcal{I} be an arbitrary interpretation and D be an arbitrary domain.

・ロト ・回ト ・ヨト ・ヨト

- **(**) Let \mathcal{I} be an arbitrary interpretation and D be an arbitrary domain.
- **②** Suppose $\mathcal{I}_{D}\left(\exists x\left(P\left(x\right)\vee Q\left(x\right)\right)\right)=\mathrm{T}$, then

- **Q** Let \mathcal{I} be an arbitrary interpretation and D be an arbitrary domain.
- ② Suppose \mathcal{I}_D (∃x ($P(x) \lor Q(x)$)) = T, then there exists $d \in D$ such that \mathcal{I}_D ($P(d) \lor Q(d)$) =

イロト イヨト イヨト イヨト

- **(**) Let \mathcal{I} be an arbitrary interpretation and D be an arbitrary domain.
- Suppose $\mathcal{I}_D(\exists x (P(x) \lor Q(x))) = T$, then there exists $d \in D$ such that $\mathcal{I}_D(P(d) \lor Q(d)) = T$. This means $\mathcal{I}_D(P(d)) =$

イロト イヨト イヨト イヨト

- **(**) Let \mathcal{I} be an arbitrary interpretation and D be an arbitrary domain.
- Suppose $\mathcal{I}_D(\exists x (P(x) \lor Q(x))) = T$, then there exists $d \in D$ such that $\mathcal{I}_D(P(d) \lor Q(d)) = T$. This means $\mathcal{I}_D(P(d)) = T$ or $\mathcal{I}_D(Q(d)) = T$

- **Q** Let \mathcal{I} be an arbitrary interpretation and D be an arbitrary domain.
- Suppose $\mathcal{I}_D(\exists x (P(x) \lor Q(x))) = T$, then there exists $d \in D$ such that $\mathcal{I}_D(P(d) \lor Q(d)) = T$. This means $\mathcal{I}_D(P(d)) = T$ or $\mathcal{I}_D(Q(d)) = T$.

- **Q** Let \mathcal{I} be an arbitrary interpretation and D be an arbitrary domain.
- ◎ Suppose $\mathcal{I}_D(\exists x (P(x) \lor Q(x))) = T$, then there exists $d \in D$ such that $\mathcal{I}_D(P(d) \lor Q(d)) = T$. This means $\mathcal{I}_D(P(d)) = T$ or $\mathcal{I}_D(Q(d)) = T$.
- If $\mathcal{I}_{D}(P(d)) = T$, then $\mathcal{I}_{D}(\exists x P(x)) =$

- **Q** Let \mathcal{I} be an arbitrary interpretation and D be an arbitrary domain.
- ◎ Suppose $\mathcal{I}_D(\exists x (P(x) \lor Q(x))) = T$, then there exists $d \in D$ such that $\mathcal{I}_D(P(d) \lor Q(d)) = T$. This means $\mathcal{I}_D(P(d)) = T$ or $\mathcal{I}_D(Q(d)) = T$.
- If $\mathcal{I}_D(P(d)) = T$, then $\mathcal{I}_D(\exists x P(x)) = T$, so regardless the truth value of $\mathcal{I}_D(\exists x Q(x))$, we have $\mathcal{I}_D(\exists x P(x) \lor \exists x Q(x)) =$

- **Q** Let \mathcal{I} be an arbitrary interpretation and D be an arbitrary domain.
- ◎ Suppose $\mathcal{I}_D(\exists x (P(x) \lor Q(x))) = T$, then there exists $d \in D$ such that $\mathcal{I}_D(P(d) \lor Q(d)) = T$. This means $\mathcal{I}_D(P(d)) = T$ or $\mathcal{I}_D(Q(d)) = T$.
- If $\mathcal{I}_D(P(d)) = T$, then $\mathcal{I}_D(\exists x P(x)) = T$, so regardless the truth value of $\mathcal{I}_D(\exists x Q(x))$, we have $\mathcal{I}_D(\exists x P(x) \lor \exists x Q(x)) = \mathcal{I}_D(\exists x P(x)) \lor \mathcal{I}_D(\exists x Q(x)) = T$.

- **Q** Let \mathcal{I} be an arbitrary interpretation and D be an arbitrary domain.
- ◎ Suppose $\mathcal{I}_D(\exists x (P(x) \lor Q(x))) = T$, then there exists $d \in D$ such that $\mathcal{I}_D(P(d) \lor Q(d)) = T$. This means $\mathcal{I}_D(P(d)) = T$ or $\mathcal{I}_D(Q(d)) = T$.
- If $\mathcal{I}_D(P(d)) = T$, then $\mathcal{I}_D(\exists x P(x)) = T$, so regardless the truth value of $\mathcal{I}_D(\exists x Q(x))$, we have $\mathcal{I}_D(\exists x P(x) \lor \exists x Q(x)) = \mathcal{I}_D(\exists x P(x)) \lor \mathcal{I}_D(\exists x Q(x)) = T$.
- $\textbf{ Similarly, if } \mathcal{I}_{D}\left(Q\left(d\right)\right) = \mathrm{T}, \text{ then } \mathcal{I}_{D}\left(\exists x Q\left(x\right)\right) =$

- **Q** Let \mathcal{I} be an arbitrary interpretation and D be an arbitrary domain.
- ◎ Suppose $\mathcal{I}_D(\exists x (P(x) \lor Q(x))) = T$, then there exists $d \in D$ such that $\mathcal{I}_D(P(d) \lor Q(d)) = T$. This means $\mathcal{I}_D(P(d)) = T$ or $\mathcal{I}_D(Q(d)) = T$.
- If $\mathcal{I}_D(P(d)) = T$, then $\mathcal{I}_D(\exists x P(x)) = T$, so regardless the truth value of $\mathcal{I}_D(\exists x Q(x))$, we have $\mathcal{I}_D(\exists x P(x) \lor \exists x Q(x)) = \mathcal{I}_D(\exists x P(x)) \lor \mathcal{I}_D(\exists x Q(x)) = T$.
- Similarly, if $\mathcal{I}_D(Q(d)) = T$, then $\mathcal{I}_D(\exists x Q(x)) = T$, so regardless the truth value of $\mathcal{I}_D(\exists x P(x))$, we have $\mathcal{I}_D(\exists x P(x) \lor \exists x Q(x)) =$

- **Q** Let \mathcal{I} be an arbitrary interpretation and D be an arbitrary domain.
- ◎ Suppose $\mathcal{I}_D(\exists x (P(x) \lor Q(x))) = T$, then there exists $d \in D$ such that $\mathcal{I}_D(P(d) \lor Q(d)) = T$. This means $\mathcal{I}_D(P(d)) = T$ or $\mathcal{I}_D(Q(d)) = T$.
- If $\mathcal{I}_D(P(d)) = T$, then $\mathcal{I}_D(\exists x P(x)) = T$, so regardless the truth value of $\mathcal{I}_D(\exists x Q(x))$, we have $\mathcal{I}_D(\exists x P(x) \lor \exists x Q(x)) = \mathcal{I}_D(\exists x P(x)) \lor \mathcal{I}_D(\exists x Q(x)) = T$.
- Similarly, if $\mathcal{I}_D(Q(d)) = T$, then $\mathcal{I}_D(\exists x Q(x)) = T$, so regardless the truth value of $\mathcal{I}_D(\exists x P(x))$, we have $\mathcal{I}_D(\exists x P(x) \lor \exists x Q(x)) = \mathcal{I}_D(\exists x P(x)) \lor \mathcal{I}_D(\exists x Q(x)) = T$.

- **Q** Let \mathcal{I} be an arbitrary interpretation and D be an arbitrary domain.
- ◎ Suppose $\mathcal{I}_D(\exists x (P(x) \lor Q(x))) = T$, then there exists $d \in D$ such that $\mathcal{I}_D(P(d) \lor Q(d)) = T$. This means $\mathcal{I}_D(P(d)) = T$ or $\mathcal{I}_D(Q(d)) = T$.
- If $\mathcal{I}_D(P(d)) = T$, then $\mathcal{I}_D(\exists x P(x)) = T$, so regardless the truth value of $\mathcal{I}_D(\exists x Q(x))$, we have $\mathcal{I}_D(\exists x P(x) \lor \exists x Q(x)) = \mathcal{I}_D(\exists x P(x)) \lor \mathcal{I}_D(\exists x Q(x)) = T$.
- Similarly, if $\mathcal{I}_D(Q(d)) = T$, then $\mathcal{I}_D(\exists x Q(x)) = T$, so regardless the truth value of $\mathcal{I}_D(\exists x P(x))$, we have $\mathcal{I}_D(\exists x P(x) \lor \exists x Q(x)) = \mathcal{I}_D(\exists x P(x)) \lor \mathcal{I}_D(\exists x Q(x)) = T$.
- Therefore, $\mathcal{I}_D (\exists x (P(x) \lor Q(x))) = T$ implies $\mathcal{I}_D (\exists x P(x) \lor \exists x Q(x)) = T$, hence $\exists x (P(x) \lor Q(x)) \to \exists x P(x) \lor \exists x Q(x)$ is valid, or in other words $\exists x (P(x) \lor Q(x)) \Rightarrow \exists x P(x) \lor \exists x Q(x).$

イロト 不得 トイヨト イヨト 二日

Contents

Truth of Formulas with Single Quantifier

- 2 Truth of Formulas with Two/ More Quantifiers
- Interpretation and Semantics of Predicate Formulas (Supplementary)
- Intuitive Semantics of Predicate Formulas
- Predicate Formulas Based on Their Semantics (Supplementary)
- Logical Consequence and Logical Equivalence (Supplementary)

Equivalences for Predicate Formulas: Negation of Quantified Formulas

イロト イヨト イヨト イヨト

Logical Equivalences in Predicate Logic

Predicate logic can be considered as an "extension" of propositional logic, as a result all logical equivalences in propositional logic are also applied for predicate formulas.

For example, since in propositional logic we have $\neg (A \land B) \equiv \neg A \lor \neg B$ and $A \rightarrow B \equiv \neg A \lor B$ for any propositional formulas A and B, then in predicate logic these logical equivalences are also correct. For instance, if P and Q are unary predicates, then

$$\exists x \left(\neg \left(P \left(x \right) \land Q \left(x \right) \right) \right) \quad \equiv \quad$$

Logical Equivalences in Predicate Logic

Predicate logic can be considered as an "extension" of propositional logic, as a result all logical equivalences in propositional logic are also applied for predicate formulas.

For example, since in propositional logic we have $\neg (A \land B) \equiv \neg A \lor \neg B$ and $A \rightarrow B \equiv \neg A \lor B$ for any propositional formulas A and B, then in predicate logic these logical equivalences are also correct. For instance, if P and Q are unary predicates, then

$$\exists x \left(\neg \left(P\left(x\right) \land Q\left(x\right)\right)\right) \equiv \exists x \left(\neg P\left(x\right) \lor \neg Q\left(x\right)\right) \\ \forall x \left(P\left(x\right) \to Q\left(x\right)\right) \equiv$$

Logical Equivalences in Predicate Logic

Predicate logic can be considered as an "extension" of propositional logic, as a result all logical equivalences in propositional logic are also applied for predicate formulas.

For example, since in propositional logic we have $\neg (A \land B) \equiv \neg A \lor \neg B$ and $A \rightarrow B \equiv \neg A \lor B$ for any propositional formulas A and B, then in predicate logic these logical equivalences are also correct. For instance, if P and Q are unary predicates, then

$$\exists x \left(\neg \left(P\left(x\right) \land Q\left(x\right)\right)\right) \equiv \exists x \left(\neg P\left(x\right) \lor \neg Q\left(x\right)\right) \forall x \left(P\left(x\right) \to Q\left(x\right)\right) \equiv \forall x \left(\neg P\left(x\right) \lor Q\left(x\right)\right)$$

In addition to all propositional equivalences, predicate logic has two additional equivalences concerning the negation of quantified formulas.

・ロン ・聞と ・ヨン ・ヨン

Suppose we want to determine the negation of following sentence: "every informatics student takes Mathematical Logic class".

The above sentence can be translated into predicate formula as $\forall x \ P(x)$, with the domain D for x is the set of all students in informatics major and P is a unary predicate "takes Mathematical Logic class".

イロト イポト イヨト イヨト

Suppose we want to determine the negation of following sentence: "every informatics student takes Mathematical Logic class".

The above sentence can be translated into predicate formula as $\forall x \ P(x)$, with the domain D for x is the set of all students in informatics major and P is a unary predicate "takes Mathematical Logic class".

• The negation of $\forall x \ P(x)$ is a formula which is **true** precisely when $\forall x \ P(x)$ is false. Recall that if $\forall x \ P(x)$ is false, then there is at least one $x \in D$ such that P(x) is false.

Suppose we want to determine the negation of following sentence: "every informatics student takes Mathematical Logic class".

The above sentence can be translated into predicate formula as $\forall x \ P(x)$, with the domain D for x is the set of all students in informatics major and P is a unary predicate "takes Mathematical Logic class".

- The negation of $\forall x \ P(x)$ is a formula which is **true** precisely when $\forall x \ P(x)$ is false. Recall that if $\forall x \ P(x)$ is false, then there is at least one $x \in D$ such that P(x) is false.
- Since $\forall x \ P(x)$ is false precisely when $\exists x \ \neg P(x)$ is true, then we have $\neg \forall x \ P(x) \equiv$

(日) (圖) (문) (문) (문)

Suppose we want to determine the negation of following sentence: "every informatics student takes Mathematical Logic class".

The above sentence can be translated into predicate formula as $\forall x \ P(x)$, with the domain D for x is the set of all students in informatics major and P is a unary predicate "takes Mathematical Logic class".

- The negation of $\forall x \ P(x)$ is a formula which is **true** precisely when $\forall x \ P(x)$ is false. Recall that if $\forall x \ P(x)$ is false, then there is at least one $x \in D$ such that P(x) is false.
- Since $\forall x \ P(x)$ is false precisely when $\exists x \ \neg P(x)$ is true, then we have $\neg \forall x \ P(x) \equiv \exists x \ \neg P(x)$.

Therefore, the negation of the above sentence is "there is an informatics student who doesn't take Mathematical Logic class".

(日) (圖) (문) (문) (문)

Negation of Existential Quantification

Now, suppose we want to determine the negation of following sentence: "there is an informatics student who takes Formal Methods class".

The above sentence can be translated into predicate formula as $\exists x \ P(x)$, with the domain D for x is the set of all students in informatics major and P is a unary predicate "takes Formal Methods class".

イロト イポト イヨト イヨト

Negation of Existential Quantification

Now, suppose we want to determine the negation of following sentence: "there is an informatics student who takes Formal Methods class".

The above sentence can be translated into predicate formula as $\exists x \ P(x)$, with the domain D for x is the set of all students in informatics major and P is a unary predicate "takes Formal Methods class".

• The negation of $\exists x \ P(x)$ is a formula which is **true** precisely when $\exists x \ P(x)$ is false. Recall that if $\exists x \ P(x)$ is false, then all $x \in D$ makes $\neg P(x)$ is satisfied.

Negation of Existential Quantification

Now, suppose we want to determine the negation of following sentence: "there is an informatics student who takes Formal Methods class".

The above sentence can be translated into predicate formula as $\exists x \ P(x)$, with the domain D for x is the set of all students in informatics major and P is a unary predicate "takes Formal Methods class".

- The negation of $\exists x \ P(x)$ is a formula which is **true** precisely when $\exists x \ P(x)$ is false. Recall that if $\exists x \ P(x)$ is false, then all $x \in D$ makes $\neg P(x)$ is satisfied.
- Since $\exists x \ P(x)$ is false precisely when $\forall x \ \neg P(x)$ is true, then we have $\neg \exists x \ P(x) \equiv$

(日) (圖) (문) (문) (문)

Negation of Existential Quantification

Now, suppose we want to determine the negation of following sentence: "there is an informatics student who takes Formal Methods class".

The above sentence can be translated into predicate formula as $\exists x \ P(x)$, with the domain D for x is the set of all students in informatics major and P is a unary predicate "takes Formal Methods class".

- The negation of $\exists x \ P(x)$ is a formula which is **true** precisely when $\exists x \ P(x)$ is false. Recall that if $\exists x \ P(x)$ is false, then all $x \in D$ makes $\neg P(x)$ is satisfied.
- Since $\exists x \ P(x)$ is false precisely when $\forall x \ \neg P(x)$ is true, then we have $\neg \exists x \ P(x) \equiv \forall x \ \neg P(x)$.

Therefore, the negation of the above sentence is "every informatics student doesn't take Formal Methods class".

イロン イボン イモン イモン 三日

Suppose P is a unary predicate defined over a finite domain $D = \{a_1, a_2, \ldots, a_n\}$. We have

 $\forall x \ P\left(x\right) \equiv$

イロン イ団ン イヨン イヨン

Suppose P is a unary predicate defined over a finite domain $D = \{a_1, a_2, \ldots, a_n\}$. We have

 $\forall x \ P(x) \equiv P(a_1) \land P(a_2) \land \dots \land P(a_n)$ $\neg \forall x \ P(x) \equiv$

イロン イ団ン イヨン イヨン

Suppose P is a unary predicate defined over a finite domain $D = \{a_1, a_2, \ldots, a_n\}$. We have

$$\forall x \ P(x) \equiv P(a_1) \land P(a_2) \land \dots \land P(a_n) \neg \forall x \ P(x) \equiv \neg (P(a_1) \land P(a_2) \land \dots \land P(a_n)) \\ \equiv$$

イロト イヨト イヨト イヨト

Suppose P is a unary predicate defined over a finite domain $D = \{a_1, a_2, \dots, a_n\}$. We have

$$\forall x \ P(x) \equiv P(a_1) \land P(a_2) \land \dots \land P(a_n)$$

$$\neg \forall x \ P(x) \equiv \neg (P(a_1) \land P(a_2) \land \dots \land P(a_n))$$

$$\equiv \neg P(a_1) \lor \neg P(a_2) \lor \dots \lor \neg P(a_n) \text{ [using De Morgan's law]}$$

$$\equiv \exists x \neg P(x)$$

Analogously, we can obtain $\neg \exists x \ P(x) \equiv \forall x \neg P(x)$. The equivalences $\neg \forall x \ P(x) \equiv \exists x \ \neg P(x)$ and $\neg \exists x \ P(x) \equiv \forall x \ \neg P(x)$ are called De Morgan's laws for quantifiers.

イロン イ団ン イヨン イヨン

Exercise

Express the negation of each of these predicate formulas so that no negation precedes a quantifier.

◆□▶ ◆□▶ ◆目▶ ◆目▶ ◆□ ● のへで

- 1. $\forall x \ (x^2 > 0)$ 4. $\exists x \forall y \ (x + y \neq 1)$
- 2. $\exists y \ (y+1\neq 2)$ 5. $\forall x \forall y \ ((xy)^2 \le 0)$
- 3. $\forall x \exists y \ (xy = 1)$

Exercise

Express the negation of each of these predicate formulas so that no negation precedes a quantifier.

◆□▶ ◆□▶ ◆目▶ ◆目▶ ◆□ ● のへで

- 1. $\forall x \ (x^2 > 0)$ 4. $\exists x \forall y \ (x + y \neq 1)$
- 2. $\exists y \ (y+1\neq 2)$ 5. $\forall x \forall y \ ((xy)^2 \le 0)$
- 3. $\forall x \exists y \ (xy = 1)$

Exercise

Express the negation of each of these predicate formulas so that no negation precedes a quantifier.

◆□▶ ◆□▶ ◆目▶ ◆目▶ ◆□ ● のへで

- 1. $\forall x \ (x^2 > 0)$ 4. $\exists x \forall y \ (x + y \neq 1)$
- 2. $\exists y \ (y+1\neq 2)$ 5. $\forall x \forall y \ ((xy)^2 \le 0)$
- 3. $\forall x \exists y \ (xy = 1)$

Exercise

Express the negation of each of these predicate formulas so that no negation precedes a quantifier.

◆□▶ ◆□▶ ◆目▶ ◆目▶ ◆□ ● のへで

- 1. $\forall x \ (x^2 > 0)$ 4. $\exists x \forall y \ (x + y \neq 1)$
- 2. $\exists y \ (y+1\neq 2)$ 5. $\forall x \forall y \ ((xy)^2 \le 0)$
- 3. $\forall x \exists y \ (xy = 1)$

•
$$\neg \forall x \ (x^2 > 0) \equiv \exists x \neg (x^2 > 0) \equiv \exists x \ (x^2 \le 0)$$

• $\neg \exists y \ (y+1 \ne 2) \equiv$

Exercise

Express the negation of each of these predicate formulas so that no negation precedes a quantifier.

◆□▶ ◆□▶ ◆目▶ ◆目▶ ◆□ ● ● ●

- 1. $\forall x \ (x^2 > 0)$ 4. $\exists x \forall y \ (x + y \neq 1)$
- 2. $\exists y \ (y+1 \neq 2)$ 5. $\forall x \forall y \ \left((xy)^2 \leq 0\right)$
- 3. $\forall x \exists y \ (xy = 1)$

Solution: by De Morgan's law of quantifiers, we have

• $\neg \forall x \ (x^2 > 0) \equiv \exists x \neg (x^2 > 0) \equiv \exists x \ (x^2 \le 0)$ • $\neg \exists y \ (y+1 \ne 2) \equiv \forall y \neg (y+1 \ne 2) \equiv \forall y \ (y+1=2)$

Exercise

Express the negation of each of these predicate formulas so that no negation precedes a quantifier.

◆□▶ ◆□▶ ◆三▶ ◆三▶ ○三 のへで

- 1. $\forall x \ (x^2 > 0)$ 4. $\exists x \forall y \ (x + y \neq 1)$
- 2. $\exists y \ (y+1\neq 2)$ 5. $\forall x \forall y \ ((xy)^2 \le 0)$
- 3. $\forall x \exists y \ (xy = 1)$

•
$$\neg \forall x \ (x^2 > 0) \equiv \exists x \neg (x^2 > 0) \equiv \exists x \ (x^2 \le 0)$$

• $\neg \exists y \ (y+1 \ne 2) \equiv \forall y \neg (y+1 \ne 2) \equiv \forall y \ (y+1=2)$
• $\neg \forall x \exists y \ (xy=1) \equiv$

Exercise

Express the negation of each of these predicate formulas so that no negation precedes a quantifier.

◆□▶ ◆□▶ ◆三▶ ◆三▶ ○三 のへで

- 1. $\forall x \ (x^2 > 0)$ 4. $\exists x \forall y \ (x + y \neq 1)$
- 2. $\exists y \ (y+1\neq 2)$ 5. $\forall x \forall y \ ((xy)^2 \le 0)$
- 3. $\forall x \exists y \ (xy = 1)$

•
$$\neg \forall x \ (x^2 > 0) \equiv \exists x \neg (x^2 > 0) \equiv \exists x \ (x^2 \le 0)$$

• $\neg \exists y \ (y+1 \ne 2) \equiv \forall y \neg (y+1 \ne 2) \equiv \forall y \ (y+1=2)$
• $\neg \forall x \exists y \ (xy=1) \equiv \exists x \neg \exists y \ (xy=1) \equiv$

Exercise

Express the negation of each of these predicate formulas so that no negation precedes a quantifier.

- 1. $\forall x \ (x^2 > 0)$ 4. $\exists x \forall y \ (x + y \neq 1)$
- 2. $\exists y \ (y+1\neq 2)$ 5. $\forall x \forall y \ ((xy)^2 \le 0)$
- 3. $\forall x \exists y \ (xy = 1)$

Solution: by De Morgan's law of quantifiers, we have

▲□▶ ▲□▶ ▲目▶ ▲目▶ 目 のへで

Exercise

Express the negation of each of these predicate formulas so that no negation precedes a quantifier.

- 1. $\forall x \ (x^2 > 0)$ 4. $\exists x \forall y \ (x + y \neq 1)$
- 2. $\exists y \ (y+1\neq 2)$ 5. $\forall x \forall y \ ((xy)^2 \le 0)$
- 3. $\forall x \exists y \ (xy = 1)$

Solution: by De Morgan's law of quantifiers, we have

$$\begin{array}{l} \bullet \ \neg \forall x \ \left(x^2 > 0\right) \equiv \exists x \ \neg \left(x^2 > 0\right) \equiv \exists x \ \left(x^2 \le 0\right) \\ \bullet \ \neg \exists y \ \left(y + 1 \ne 2\right) \equiv \forall y \ \neg \left(y + 1 \ne 2\right) \equiv \forall y \ \left(y + 1 = 2\right) \\ \bullet \ \neg \forall x \exists y \ \left(xy = 1\right) \equiv \exists x \neg \exists y \ \left(xy = 1\right) \equiv \exists x \forall y \ \neg \left(xy = 1\right) \equiv \exists x \forall y \ \left(xy \ne 1\right) \\ \bullet \ \neg \exists x \forall y \ \left(x + y \ne 1\right) \equiv \end{array}$$

Exercise

Express the negation of each of these predicate formulas so that no negation precedes a quantifier.

- 1. $\forall x \ (x^2 > 0)$ 4. $\exists x \forall y \ (x + y \neq 1)$
- 2. $\exists y \ (y+1\neq 2)$ 5. $\forall x \forall y \ ((xy)^2 \le 0)$
- 3. $\forall x \exists y \ (xy = 1)$

Solution: by De Morgan's law of quantifiers, we have

•
$$\neg \forall x \ (x^2 > 0) \equiv \exists x \neg (x^2 > 0) \equiv \exists x \ (x^2 \le 0)$$

• $\neg \exists y \ (y+1 \ne 2) \equiv \forall y \neg (y+1 \ne 2) \equiv \forall y \ (y+1=2)$
• $\neg \forall x \exists y \ (xy=1) \equiv \exists x \neg \exists y \ (xy=1) \equiv \exists x \forall y \neg (xy=1) \equiv \exists x \forall y \ (xy \ne 1)$
• $\neg \exists x \forall y \ (x+y \ne 1) \equiv \forall x \neg \forall y \ (x+y \ne 1) \equiv$

Exercise

Express the negation of each of these predicate formulas so that no negation precedes a quantifier.

- 1. $\forall x \ (x^2 > 0)$ 4. $\exists x \forall y \ (x + y \neq 1)$
- 2. $\exists y \ (y+1\neq 2)$ 5. $\forall x \forall y \ ((xy)^2 \le 0)$
- 3. $\forall x \exists y \ (xy = 1)$

Solution: by De Morgan's law of quantifiers, we have

$$\begin{array}{l} \bullet \ \neg \forall x \ \left(x^2 > 0\right) \equiv \exists x \ \neg \left(x^2 > 0\right) \equiv \exists x \ \left(x^2 \le 0\right) \\ \bullet \ \neg \exists y \ \left(y + 1 \neq 2\right) \equiv \forall y \ \neg \left(y + 1 \neq 2\right) \equiv \forall y \ \left(y + 1 = 2\right) \\ \bullet \ \neg \forall x \exists y \ \left(xy = 1\right) \equiv \exists x \neg \exists y \ \left(xy = 1\right) \equiv \exists x \forall y \ \neg \left(xy = 1\right) \equiv \exists x \forall y \ \left(xy \neq 1\right) \\ \bullet \ \neg \exists x \forall y \ \left(x + y \neq 1\right) \equiv \forall x \neg \forall y \ \left(x + y \neq 1\right) \equiv \forall x \exists y \ \neg \left(x + y \neq 1\right) \equiv \\ \forall x \exists y \ \left(x + y = 1\right) \end{array}$$

Exercise

Express the negation of each of these predicate formulas so that no negation precedes a quantifier.

- 1. $\forall x \ (x^2 > 0)$ 4. $\exists x \forall y \ (x + y \neq 1)$
- 2. $\exists y \ (y+1 \neq 2)$ 5. $\forall x \forall y \ \left((xy)^2 \leq 0\right)$
- 3. $\forall x \exists y \ (xy = 1)$

Solution: by De Morgan's law of quantifiers, we have

$$\begin{array}{l} \bullet \neg \forall x \ \left(x^2 > 0\right) \equiv \exists x \neg \left(x^2 > 0\right) \equiv \exists x \ \left(x^2 \le 0\right) \\ \bullet \neg \exists y \ \left(y + 1 \ne 2\right) \equiv \forall y \neg \left(y + 1 \ne 2\right) \equiv \forall y \ \left(y + 1 = 2\right) \\ \bullet \neg \forall x \exists y \ \left(xy = 1\right) \equiv \exists x \neg \exists y \ \left(xy = 1\right) \equiv \exists x \forall y \neg \left(xy = 1\right) \equiv \exists x \forall y \ \left(xy \ne 1\right) \\ \bullet \neg \exists x \forall y \ \left(x + y \ne 1\right) \equiv \forall x \neg \forall y \ \left(x + y \ne 1\right) \equiv \forall x \exists y \neg \left(x + y \ne 1\right) \equiv \\ \forall x \exists y \ \left(x + y = 1\right) \\ \bullet \neg \forall x \forall y \ \left(\left(xy\right)^2 \le 0\right) \equiv \end{array}$$

◆□▶ ◆□▶ ◆目▶ ◆目▶ ◆□ ◆ ◆○◆

Exercise

Express the negation of each of these predicate formulas so that no negation precedes a quantifier.

- 1. $\forall x \ (x^2 > 0)$ 4. $\exists x \forall y \ (x + y \neq 1)$
- 2. $\exists y \ (y+1\neq 2)$ 5. $\forall x \forall y \ ((xy)^2 \le 0)$
- 3. $\forall x \exists y \ (xy = 1)$

Solution: by De Morgan's law of quantifiers, we have

$$\begin{array}{l} \bullet \neg \forall x \ \left(x^2 > 0\right) \equiv \exists x \ \neg \left(x^2 > 0\right) \equiv \exists x \ \left(x^2 \le 0\right) \\ \bullet \neg \exists y \ \left(y + 1 \ne 2\right) \equiv \forall y \ \neg \left(y + 1 \ne 2\right) \equiv \forall y \ \left(y + 1 = 2\right) \\ \bullet \neg \forall x \exists y \ \left(xy = 1\right) \equiv \exists x \neg \exists y \ \left(xy = 1\right) \equiv \exists x \forall y \ \neg \left(xy = 1\right) \equiv \exists x \forall y \ \left(xy \ne 1\right) \\ \bullet \neg \exists x \forall y \ \left(x + y \ne 1\right) \equiv \forall x \neg \forall y \ \left(x + y \ne 1\right) \equiv \forall x \exists y \ \neg \left(x + y \ne 1\right) \equiv \\ \forall x \exists y \ \left(x + y = 1\right) \\ \bullet \neg \forall x \forall y \ \left(\left(xy\right)^2 \le 0\right) \equiv \exists x \neg \forall y \ \left(\left(xy\right)^2 \le 0\right) \equiv \end{array}$$

▲ロト ▲園ト ▲国ト ▲国ト 三国 - のへで

Exercise

Express the negation of each of these predicate formulas so that no negation precedes a quantifier.

- 1. $\forall x \ (x^2 > 0)$ 4. $\exists x \forall y \ (x + y \neq 1)$
- 2. $\exists y \ (y+1\neq 2)$ 5. $\forall x \forall y \ ((xy)^2 \le 0)$
- 3. $\forall x \exists y \ (xy = 1)$

Solution: by De Morgan's law of quantifiers, we have

•
$$\neg \forall x \ (x^2 > 0) \equiv \exists x \neg (x^2 > 0) \equiv \exists x \ (x^2 \le 0)$$

• $\neg \exists y \ (y+1 \ne 2) \equiv \forall y \neg (y+1 \ne 2) \equiv \forall y \ (y+1=2)$
• $\neg \forall x \exists y \ (xy=1) \equiv \exists x \neg \exists y \ (xy=1) \equiv \exists x \forall y \neg (xy=1) \equiv \exists x \forall y \ (xy \ne 1)$
• $\neg \exists x \forall y \ (x+y \ne 1) \equiv \forall x \neg \forall y \ (x+y \ne 1) \equiv \forall x \exists y \neg (x+y \ne 1) \equiv \forall x \exists y \ (x+y=1)$
• $\neg \forall x \forall y \ ((xy)^2 \le 0) \equiv \exists x \neg \forall y \ ((xy)^2 \le 0) \equiv \exists x \exists y \neg ((xy)^2 \le 0) \equiv \exists x \exists y \ ((xy)^2 > 0)$